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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
("the Company"), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss;
including the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of
Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our infermation and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, its profit including
other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the "Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements'
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics' issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit
of the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2019. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our
description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report,
We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the standalone
ind AS financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit
included the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the
procedures. performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Transition to Ind AS accounting framework (as described in note 42 of the Standalone Ind AS financial
statements)

In  accordance with the roadmap for | Our audit procedures included :
implementation of Ind AS for non-banking
financial companies, as announced by the
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Key audit matters

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company has
adopted Ind AS from April 1, 2018 with an
effective date of April 1, 2017 for such
transition. For periods up to and including the
year ended March 31, 2018, the Company had
prepared and presented jts financial
statements in accordance with the erstwhile
generally accepted accounting principles in
India (Indian GAAP). In order to give effect of
the transition to Ind AS these financial
statements for the year ended March 31,
2019, together with the comparative financial
information for the previous year ended March
31,2018 and the transition date balance sheet
as at April 1, 2017 have been prepared under
Ind AS.

The transition has involved significant change
in the Company's policies and processes

relating to financial reporting, including
generation of reliable and supportable
information.

In view of the complexity arising from
implementing the principles of Ind AS at the
transition date, which could result in a
misstatement in these Ind AS financials
statements, this has been an area of key focus
in our audit.

Read the Ind AS impact assessment péerformed by
the management to identify areas to be impacted
on account of Ind AS transition.

Understood the financial statement closure
process established by the Company for transition
to Ind AS.

Read changes made to the accounting policies in
light of the requirements of the new framewaork.

Assessed the judgement exercised by the
management in applying the first-time adoption
principles of Ind AS 101 especially in respect of fair
valuation of assets and liabilities existing as at
transition date.

Assessed the judgement applied by the Company
in determining its business model for classification
of financial assets.

Tested the accounting adjustments posted as at
the transition date and in respect of the previous
year to convert the financial information reported
under erstwhile Indian GAAP to Ind AS.

Assessed disclosures included in the Ind AS
financial statements in accordance with the
requirements of Ind AS 101, with respect to the
preévious periods presented.

Impairment of financial asset (expected credit

loss) (as described in note 25 of the standalone Ind AS

financial statements)

Ind AS 109 requires the Company to provide
for impairment of its financial assets using the
expected credit loss ("ECL") approach invelving
an estimation of probability of loss on the
financial assets over their life, considering
reasenable and supportable information about
past events, current conditions and forecasts
of future economic conditions which could
impact the credit quality of the Company’s

loans and advances, In the process, a

significant degree of judgement has been

applied by the management in respect of
following matters:

a) The Company has various loan products
divided into Corporate loan portfolio, SME
loan portfolic and vehicle finance portfolio.
SME and vehicle finance loans are grouped
into different categories on the basis of
homogeneity and thereby expected to
demonstrate similar credit

Our audit procedures included :

Reading the Company's accounting policies for
impairment of financial instruments and assessing
compliance with the policies interms of Ind AS 109.

Assessed the assumptions used by the Company for

grouping and staging of loan portfolio into various
categories and default buckets and determining the
probability-weighted default (PD) and loss-given
default (LGD) rates.

Tested the operating effectiveness of the controls
for staging of loans based on their past-due status.
We also reviewed a sample of stage 1 and Stage 2
loans to assess whether any loss indicators were
present requiring them to be classified under stage
2or 3.

Performed sample testing to ascertain the
completeness of the input data used for détermining
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Key audit matters

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

characteristics. Corporate loan pertfolio is
assessed on a case to case basis.

b) Estimation of losses in respect of those
groups of leans which had no/ minimal
defaults in the past.

c) Staging of loans and estimation of
behavioral life.

d) Management overlay for macro-economic
factors and estimation of their impact on
the credit quality.

The Company has developed models that
derive key assumptions used within the
provision calculation such as probability of
default (PD) and loss given default (LGD). The
output of these models is then applied to the
provision calculation with other information
including and the exposure at default (EAD).

the PD and LGD rates and agreed the data with the
underlying books of accounts and records.

s Tested the arithmetical accuracy of computation of
ECL provision performed by the Company.

s Assessed the disclosures included in the Ind AS
financial statements with respect to such allowance
/ estimate in accordance with the requirements of
Ind AS 109 and Ind AS 107.

IT systems and controls

We identified IT systems and controls over
financial reporting as a key audit matter for the
Company because its financial accounting and
reporting systems are fundamentally reliant on
IT systems and IT controls to process
significant transaction volumes. Automated
accounting procedures and IT environment
controls, which include IT governance, general
IT controls over program development and
changes, access to programs and data and IT
operations, are required to be designed and to
operate effectively to ensure accurate
financial reporting.

Qur audit procedures included:

» Tested the design and operating effectiveness of IT
access controls over the information systems that
are critical to financial reporting.

e Tested IT general controls (logical access, changes
management and aspects of IT operational controls)..
This included testing that requests for access to
systems  were appropriately reviewed and
authorized.

o Tested the Company's periodic review of access
rights. We inspected requests of changes to systems
for appropriate approval and authorization.

= In addition to the abave, we tested the design and
operating effectiveness of certain automated
controls that were considered as key internal
controls over financial reporting.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the Board's Report and Management Discussion & Analysis, but does not include the standalone Ind AS financial

statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
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financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and the Board of Directors for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with [the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a geing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of actounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a gquarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

»  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

»  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

> Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a
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material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Qur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company te cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that
we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that
may reasonably be thouaht to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in the audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the financial year ended
March 31, 2012 and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure 1" a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2019 from
being appeinted as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(fy With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 2" to this report;

(g) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2019 has been paid /
provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule V to the Act:
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(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICALFirm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

- -
- A
— e

per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership Number: 102102
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 20, 2019
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements" of our report of even date

Re: IndoStar Capital Finance Limited ("the Company')

0

(i)

(iii)

Giv)

w)

(i}

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and

situation of fixed assets,

(b) All fixed assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and no material

discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the title deeds of immovable

properties included in property, plant and equipment are held in the name of the Company.

The Company's business does not involve inventories and, accordingly, the requirements under
paragraph 3(ii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered in the
register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(iii) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

In our opinien and according to the information and explanations given to us, provisions of section 185

and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of loans to directors including entities in'which they are
interested and in respect of loans and advances given, investments made and, guarantees, and
securities given have been complied with by the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and
the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

To the best of our knowledgeand as explained, the Company is not in the business of sale of any goods.
Therefore, in our opinion, the provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

(vii) (8) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, goods

{viii)

(ix)

and service tax, cess and other statutory dues have generally been reqularly deposited with the
appropriate authorities. The provisions relating to sales-tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and value
added tax are not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect

of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, goods and service tax, cess and other
statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable. The provisions relating to sales-tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and value
added tax are not applicable to the Company.

(c) According to the information and explanatiens given to us, there are no dues of income tax, goods and

services tax and cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. The provisions relating
to sales-tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and value added tax are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank or
government or dues to debenture holders.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the
Company has utilized the monies raised by way of initial public offer of equity shares and debt
instruments in the nature of debentures, commercial papers and term loans for the purposes for which

y thpu were raised though idle /surplus funds which were not raquired for immediate utilization were

t\}ést\éd in liguid investments.
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)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of the
financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by the management, we
report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company by the officers and employees of the Company
has been ndticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial remuneration
has been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013,

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisiens of clause 3(xii) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and
the details have been disclosed in the notes to the standalone Ind AS financial statements, as required
by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or
partly convertible debentures during the year under review and hence, reporting requirements under
clause 3(xiv) are not applicable te the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as referred to in section
192 of the Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the Company has registered
as required, under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For S R Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants

(

ACAI Firm registration number: 301003E/E300005
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per Shrawan Jalan

Partner

Membership No: 102102 1wl
Place: Mumbai W SEEN
Date: May 20, 2019 S o
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE STANDALONE IND AS
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF INDOSTAR CAPITAL FINANCE LIMTED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act'™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of IndoStar Capital Finance Limited (“the
Company") as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies,
the safequarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note') and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS
financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind
AS financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control ever financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS
financial statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference
to these standalone Ind AS financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or

e T



SR Banupoi& Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these
Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
standalone Ind AS financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls; material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controels over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind
AS financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

I our opinian, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements and such internal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to these standalone Ind AS financial statements were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number; 301003E/E300005
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per Shrawan Jalan ARAT |4
Partner !
Membership Number: 102102

Place of Signature: Mumbai

Date: May 20, 2019




IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Balance sheat as at 31 March 2019

[Lurrency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

3 As at As at Asat
Faticutars Nete 31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
1. ASSETS
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 3 1.04,837.72 12,245.19 484235
Bank bal;m:e; other than cash and cash 2 3,558.59 - 81358
equivalents
Leans 5 10,18,310.99 5,84,950.37 5.05,358.54
Investments 6 50,159.10 1,06,704.58 19,676.24
Other financial assets 7 5,008.28 507.64 173.14
11,B1,874.68 7.,04,407.78 5,30,663.85
Non-financial assets’
Current tax assets {net) g 3.576.49 = B
Deferred tax azsets (net) 9 1,755.49 6,314.89 #,985.96
Praperty, plant and equipment 10 6.474.17 5,023,82 691.67
Capital work-in-progress - B30.13 -
Goodwill 30,018.69 . -
Intangible assets 11 305.76 301.90 187.92
Other non-financial assets 12 3,859.87 2,490,858 1,427.92
45,890.47 14,961.72 7,293.47
TOTAL ASSETS 12,27,765.15 7.19,369.50 5,37,957.32
1L LIABILITIES AND EQuUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities
Trade payahles 13
{i} tatal autstanding to-micro enterprises and
small enterpeises i ’
lii) totat autstanding dises ofc;edngrs otherthan 153108 897.65 422,68
micro enterprises and small anterprises
Debt securities 14 3.48,357.06 2,44,956,99 1,81,314.50
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 15 5,40,522.56 2,37,318 83 1.56,014 54
Other financial liabifities 16 31,797.95 25,956.75 15,222.09
9,23,809.55 5,00,129.63 3,52,974.21
Non-financial liahilitias
urrent tax llanilities (net) 17 - 923.04 1,040.64
Pravisians 18 564.29 391.52 182.21
Other non-financial liatifites 18 401.93 524,97 47.43
866,22 1,839.53 1,270.28
TOTAL LIABILITIES 9.28,775.77 5,10,969.15 3.54,244.49
Equity
Equity sharea capital 20 9,225.74 7,867.93 7,836.18
Other equity 21 2.93.763.64 2,00.532.41 1,75,876.65
TOTAL EQUITY 3,02,989.38 2,08,400,34 1,83,712.83
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND-EQUITY 12,27,765.15 7,19,369,50 5,37,957.32
Significant Accounting Policies 2

As-per ouf report of éven date atached

For 5 R Batlibol & Co LLP
Chartérad Accoumants
IC81 Firm Registration No. 301003E/£300005

LL!.-.\N"_"

per Shrawan Jalan
Partner

Membership No. 102102

Place: Mumibsai
Date: 20 May 2019

Fer and on behalf of the Board of Direciors of

IndoStar Capital Finance Limited

R.' [AVe

R Sridhar

W ExecunveVice-Chairman & CE0

DIN: 00136697

fe ol Pypar

Chief Finghcial Officer

Place: Mumbai
Date: 20 May 2019
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IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31 March 2013
(Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

For the year ended For the year ended
Note
Partiuiars ot 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Revenue from operations 22
Interest incame 1,06,345.02 76,170.02
Fees.and commission income 5,438.50 1,532.32
Net gain on falr value changes 4,110.21 986.01
Gain on derecognition of financial instruments measured at 1823.00 )
amortised cost category i
Total revenue from operations 1,17,716.73 78,688.35
Other income 23 - 5.84
Total income 1,17,716.73 78,694.19
Expenses
Finance costs 24 56,129.75 32,554.60
Impairment on financial instruments 25 1,631.01 (392.86)
Employee benefit expenses 26 12,260.29 9,728.48
Depreciation and amortization expenses 27 1,672.13 447.72
Other expenses 28 6,757.37 3,947.32
Total expenses 78,450.55 46,285.26
Profit befare tax 39,266.18 32,408.93
Tax expense: 29
1. Current tax 9,186,52 12,545.02
2. Deferred tax expense /(income) 4,566.54 {1,330.11)
Total tax expenses 13,753.06 11,214.91
Profit after tax 25,513.12 21,194.02
Other comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss
- Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans (20:42) 3.44
- Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to 714 (1.19)
profit or loss
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax {13.28) 2.25
Total comprehensive income for the year 25,499.84 21,196.27
Earnings per equity share 30
Baslc earnings per share (%) 28.21 26.95
Diluted earnings pershare () 27.62 24.31
{Equity Share of face value of X 10 each)
As per our report of even date attached
For S R Batliboi & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
IGAI Firm Registration No, 301003E/E300005
FER V‘l 2
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per Shrawan Jalan ' MU R. Sridhar \g:anpal Jhaverl
PN hairman

Partner \ ) - : Executive Vice-Chairman & CEQ
Membership No. 102102 | i DIN: DO136637
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Pankaj T’(ap

_ FQL"E: 02018124
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Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Place: Mumbai
Date: 20 May 2019

Place: Mumbai
Date; 20 May 2019
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IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Statement of Cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2019
{Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs}

Particilars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
A Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net profit before tax 39,266.18 32,408.93
Adjustments for :
Interest income on financial assets (1,06,345.02) (76,170.03)
Finance costs 56,125.75 32,554.60
Dividend income = (5.72)
Depreciation and amortisation expense 1,672.13 447.72
Provisions for expected credit loss 965.84 (769.26)
Provision for gratuity and leave encashment 149.83 95.66
Employee share based payment expense 1,046.25 2,491.24
Gain on sale/revaluation 6f investments (4,110.21} {986.01)
Operating profit before working capital changes (11,225.25) (9,932.87)
Adjustments:
(Increase)/Decrease in lpans and advances (2,18,691.65) (79,686.,02)
(Increase)/Pecrease in other financial assets 2,070.47) {334.50)
(ncrease)/Decrease in other non-financial assets (1,369.28) {1,062.66}
Increase/{Decrease) in trade payable 634.91 474.37
Increase/(Decrease} in other financial labilities (816.40) 12,281.95
Increase/(Decrease) in provisians {17.44) (8.63)
Increase/(Decrease) in other non-financial fiabilities (122.66) 477.16
(2,33,678.24) (77,791.20)
Interest Income realised on financial assels 1,01,794.53 75,155.94
Finance costs paid (49,598.12) {34,101.91)
Dividend income realised - 5.72
Cash (used in)/generated from operating activities (1,81,451.83) (36,731.45)
Taxes paid (13,691.96) (12,662.62)
Net ¢cash (used in)/generated operating activities (A) (1,95,173.79) (49,394.07)
B Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase ol praperty, plant and equipment (1,924.12) {4,674.37)
Purchase of intangible assets (193.76) [219.49)
Payments for capital work in progriss - (830.13)
Payment on acguisition of commercial vehicle loan business (40,851.33) -
Proceeds/(Investment) in bank deposits of maturity greater than 3 months (nel) (3,555.88) 800.00
Investment in subsidiary companies (14,000.00) (5,000.00)
{Acquisition)/redemption of amortised cost investments (net) 18,605.16 [10,514.25)
(Acquisition)/redemption of FVTPL Investments (net) 53,127.57 (68,511.24)
Net cash (used in}/generated from investing activities (B) 12,207.64 (88,949.48)
C Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Procee'eds from issue of equity shares (including securities premium and net off 66,088.51 1,000.00
share issue expenses)
Proceeds from batik borrowings 1,98,235.,01 1,53,857.97
Repayments towards bank borrowings {95,652.95) 172,553:67)
Proceeds from issuance of Non-Convertilile Debentures 2,44,380.00 33,250.52
Repayments towards Non-Convertible Debentures (42,523.37) (32,401.19)
Proceeds from/{repayments lowards) Commercial Papers/(net) {96,856.55) 56,792.76
Dividend and LDT paid (1,111.97) -
Net cash {used in)/generated from financing activities (C) 2,75,558.68 1,45,946.39
Net Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A) + (B) + (C) 92,592.53 7,602.84
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 12,245.19 4,642.35
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 1,04,837.72 12,245.19




IndoStar Capital Finance Limited

Statementof Cash flows for the vear ended 31 March 2019
(Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
¢ 31 March 2019 31 March 2018

Reconcillation of cash and cash equivalents with the balance sheet
Cash on hand

217.23 -
Balances with banks
- in current accounts 70,491.50 12,245.19
Deposits with original maturity of less than three months 34,128.99 -
Total 1,04,837.72 12,245.19

As per our report of even date attached

For 5 R Batliboi & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 301003E/E300005

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
IndoStar Capital Finance Limited

; — PR {"
{ L‘_ N ZEFOSN ’7\ (A€ J

per Shrawan Jalan B\ R. Sridhar / 'l,l Dhanpal Jhaveri
Partner TINL ARE Executive Vice-Chairman & B Chairman
Membership No. 102102 ‘ " § DIN: 00136697 e IN: 02018124

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Mumbai

Place: Mumbai
Date: 20 May 2019

Date: 20 May 2019
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IndeStar Capital Finance Limited
Nates to the fnancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

1

22

23

a}

Corporate information

IndeStar Capital Finance Uimited ("the Company’ or '[CFL') was Incorparated ‘on 21st July 2009 and Is domiciled in India. The Company is
registered with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as 2 Non-Banking Finanaial Company vide Certificate No. N-13.02109. The Company is
primarily engaged In Lerding business.

Basis of Preparation and Significant accounting policies

Basls of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indlan Accounting Standards (Ind AS') as notifiid by Ministry of Corporate
Affairg Pursdamt o Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ['the Act')read with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rulles, 2015,
2t amended lrom time (6 time. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, as modified by the
application of fair vatue measurements tequired or altowed by relevant aczounting standards, Accounting policies have been canslstently
applied to all periods presanted, Unless otherwise stated,

The financial statemeénts up to year ended Marsh B1, 2018 were prepared Ihaccordaree with the sccounting standards notified unider the
Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules 2008, the directions Issued by Reserve Bank of india (RBI) a5 appiicalile to Nen Ranking Finanes
Company (NBFC), and othier felevant provisions of the Act, congidaret a5 the "Prévious GAAP" .

These financil statements Bre the Company’s first Ind AS financial statements and sre covered by Ind AS 101, Firsttime adoption of Indian
Accounting Standards. An. explanation of how the transition to Ind AS has affected the Company’s. equlty lInancial position, financial
performance and its cash flows is provided In Note 42.

The financial statements far the year ended on 31 March 2019 with comparative figures for the year endad on 31 March W18 and Ind-AS
opening balance sheet as.on 1 April 2017 with their relevant notes and disclosures were adoptad by the Cbrnpanv‘s Board of Direétors on
20 May 2018,

P of financial sta 5

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity. An analysis regarding recovery of settlement of assers and liabillties of the
Company. as on balance sheet dates, within 12 manths after tha reponting date (current) and mare than 12 manths after the reporting date
[nor—currenr) js presanted in Note 39.

Fimancial assets and financlal labilities are generally reported £ross In the balance sheat. They are-anly offeet 3nd feported net when, in
addition to having an unconditienal legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts without being contingent.on 3 future evient,
the:parties also Intend to settle an a net biasis in all of the following circumstances:

- the normal deurse of business
- the event of dafault
- the eventof instlvency of bankruptey of the Company/ or its counterparties

Significant Accounting Policies

Financial Instruments
Finanicial assets and financial habilities can be termed 35 financiat nstrurnents

(1) Classification of Financial Instruments

The Company classifies its financial assets into the following measirement catagarios:

1. Financial assets to be measured at amortised cost

2. Financial assets to be measured at fair value through other comprehensive inpame

3, Financial assats to be measured at fair value through profit ar loss account

The classification depends on the centractual terms of the financial assets’ cash flows and the Company’s business madel for managing
financal assets.

The Company tlassifies its fikancial fiakifities at amortised cost unless | has designated lisbilities at fair value \hrough the arofic and loss
account or is required to measure liabilities at fair valus threugh profit or lass {FYTPL) sich a5 derivative liabilities. Finangial lizhilities, gther
than [laan commitments and financial guarantees, are measured ot FVTBL when they dre derivativa instcuments or the fair value
designation s applied

[ii) Assessment of business mode! and cash flows for financial assets

Business model assessment

The Compary detsrmines It5 business model at the level that best reflscts haw it manages groups of financlal assazs to achieve its business
whlective. The Cbmpaﬂv's business mode! (s assessed at portieila ievel and nat at instrument level, and is based on obsarvabla factars such
33

(I How the performance of the business madel and the financial assets held within that business madel are evaluated and reparted to the
entity’s key management personnal;

() The: risks that affect the péctormance of the business madel and, in pamicar, the way those ryks gre managed,

{inh The expectad frequency. value and urming of sales are alsa impartant aspects af the Company's assessment. The business modei
assessment is'based an reasgnably expected scananios wiathout takang 'worst case’ of 'stress case” seenarios Into 3eEount.




IndoStar Capital finance Limited
Notes to the financlal statements for the yedr ended 31 March 2019
[Currancy : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Solely paymeént of principal and Interest {SPPI) test

Subsequent 1o the assésiment to tha relevant business modsl of tha financial astets, the Company assessas Lhe centractual terms of
firantial assets to identify whether the cash fiow realised are towards solely payment of principal and interest.

"Principal’ for the purpose of this test |s defined 25 the fair value of the financial asset at Iritial recognition and may.changs over the life of
the financial asset: The most significant elements of interest within a lending arrangement are typically the condideration for the time value
of maney and credit rigk,

(1) mitiat of financial iy
The classification of financial instrumerits at iriitial recognition depends on their contractiial terme and the busingss model far managing the
Inssruments. Financial instrurnents are initially meastired at their falr valus.

{ivl Classification of Financial Instruments 3¢ per business model and SPPI test

(9} Loans.and Debt instruments at amortized cost

A 'lean er debt nstrument’ s measured at the amortized cost if bath the foliowing conditions are mst:

1 The assat |5 leid within a business model whose objactive is to hold assats for collecting conteactual cash flows, and

i} The cantractudl tarms of the asser BIve rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely paymants of principal and interast (SPR) on
the principal amaunt cutstaning

After nitial measurement, such finaneial assats are subsequently measured at amottized cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) methou,
Amortized cost i3 calculated by taking into account any discount of premium on acquisition and fees:or Goste that are an integral pert of the
EIR. The EIR amortization s Included in interest Incoma in the profit or loss. The losses-anising from impairment are rezognized In the profir
ot loss,

(b) Bank balances
The Company messures Bang balantes at amortised cost.

fe) Financial assets at fair value through profit ar loss [FVTPL)

Financial assets at fair value through prafit ar loss. are thuse that are either held for trading and have Yeen efther designated: by
managément upan Initial recogrition or are mandatorily required to be measured -at fair value undzr Ind AS 109, Management only
desigriates an instrument at FVTPL upon initial recognitian when une of the following criteria are met {such designation is determined on an
instrument-bysinstrumerit basls)

The designation ellminates; or significantly reduces, the Inconsistent treatment that would otherwise arise from measuring the assets ar
recognlsing gains or iosses on thern on a differant batis,

Finantial assets st FVTRL are recorded in the balance sheet at fair value, Changes in fair value are recorded In profit and luss.

(d) Debt securities and othar borrowed funds

After initisi mieasurement, debt issusd and other borrowed funds are subsequently measured at amortized cast. Amortiséd cost is
caleulsted by taking into sccount any dlscount ar premtum on issue funds, and costs that are aniintegral part of the EIR. A compound
finanicial instrumant whith contains both a lizbility and an equity companent i+ separated at the jssue date.

(e} Financial guarantees

Financial guarantees are initially recognised in the financial statements |within Provisions] at faif value, belng the premium/deemad
premium received. Subsequent to initlal recognition, the Company's llability under each guarantee is measured at the higher of (i) the
amount \nitlally recognised lass cumulative:amartisatian recognised. in the Statement of Profit and Lass aAd (i) the amount of lass
allowanca. The premium/desmed premiurm is rezognised it the Statement of Prafit and Loss on-a straight line bagls over the life of the
Huarantes

‘ﬂ Undi |°'"
Undrawn Ioan commitments are commitments under which, over the duration af the commitment, the Company is reauired o provide a
loan with pre=suecified terms 1o the oustomer. Undrawn loan commitments are in the scope of the £CL requirements

(v) Rechassification of financial assets and liabilies
The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequant to their initial recognition. apart from the exceptions| clreumstances: in
whith the Company acquires, disposes of, or terminates 2 bisiness ling,

(vi) Derecognition of financial assets in the fallowing circumstances

(3) Derecognition 6f financial assets due to substantizl modification of tenms and conditions

The-Company devecognises a finaricial asset, such as a loan to's customer, when the terms and conditions have: bees tansgatiated 1o the
extent that, substantially, it becemes a new loan. with the difference recopnised as a derecognition gen or loss, to the axtant that ar
Impaitment loss Has not already been recarded. The newly recognised loans are slaisified a8 Stage 17or ECL measurernent plrposes, lnjess
the new lpan is deemed to be credit-impaited at the origination date.

IF the mad(fication does not result in cash flows that ate substantially different, the madification does not result In derecognitian, Based on
the éhange In‘cash flows discounted at the ofiginal €IR, the Company records 3 modification E3IN of lass, to the extant that an impairment
loss has nat slready been recoreed,




IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Notes to the financial stataments for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

b}

<)

[b) Derecognitian of financial assets other than due to substantial modification

Financlal assets

A financial asset or a part of financial assel is derecagnised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset have expired. The
Campany also derecagnisas the financial asset if It has bioth transferred the financial assst and the transfer qualifies for derecognition.

The Compiny has \ransferred the financial asset if, and anly if, gither:
- The Company has transferrad its contractual rights to receive cagh flaws from the financial asset; ar
- Itretainsthe rights to the cash flaws, but has assumed an obligation to pay the recelved cash flows.,

A transfer only qualifies for cfe;emgniﬁon If eithinr:

- The Campasy hus transferred substantially all the risks and rewatds of the asset; or

= The Company has nalther transferred nor retained substarittally all the risks-and rewards of the asset, but has transterred control of the
asset

The Company considers contral to be transferred if and only If, the transiaree Kas the practical ability to sell the agsat In its entirety ta an
unrelated third party and is able to exertise that ability unilaterally and withaut Imposing additional restrictions on the transfar.

When the Company has reither transferred nor retained substartlally all the risks and rewards and has retained control of the asset, the
a2sset cantinues to be recopnised dnly ta the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement, in which cass, the Company also recognises
an associated liability. The transterred asset and the assaciated liability are measured on a basis that reflscts the fights and sbligations that
the-Company has retained.

[vli) Derecognition of Financial liabilities

A linancial fiability 1s vsrecognised wher the obligation under 1ie lawility is discharged. carcelled or expires. Where an existing financial
liaility is replaced by anothier from ghe same lender on substantiaily different taims, ar the tarms of an existng lability are substantially.
madified, such an exchaage or modification is treated 35.a derecognition of the original liability and the recagnition of a new liabllity. The
difference between the carrying value of the ovigihial financial lisbility and the consideration raid s recognised (n profit or loss.:

Fair Value Measurement

Oninal recognition, all the tinancial Instruments are measured at fair value. For subsequent measurement. the Company measyres
certain cat=gories of financisl instrumentt as explained in'nate 31 at falr value on each balance sheet date. Fair value [sthe price that would
be recewved to sell an asset ar paid te transfer 2 habllity in an erderly transaction between market participarits at the messurament date

The fair value measurement i based an the présumption that the transactian 1o sell the asset or transfer the iahility takes place sither;

i, Intheprincipal markes for the assetor llability, or
I In the dbsence of & pringipal marke; in the mast advantagecus markat for the
assetor hiability

A faiw value measurement of a non-financal asset takes into.acoount a markst participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using
the psset In its highest and best use or by selling it to another markat participant that would use the asset In Its Highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are sppropriate in the circumstances ard for which sufficient data are available 1o measure
fair value, manimising the use of ralevant absarvable Inputs and munimising the Lge of unabservable INputs.

I arder ta show how fair values have basn derived, financial instruments are classified based on-a hierarchy of valuation technigues, as
summarised bajow:

Fair values are categorized into different levels ina fairvalug hierarchy based of the inputs used m the vallation Technigues as follows,
Level 1: quated prices in attiva markets for ldentical assets or lahiliyies.

Level 27 inputs other than quaoted prices Included |n Leve! 1 that ars observable far the asset or liability; either directiy ne indiractly

Level 3; Inputs for the asset or liability that are nat based an observable market data,

I the lnputs used to measure the fair valle of anasset or a liability fall jnte ditferent luvels of the fair value Wierarchy, then the fair value
MmEasurement is categorized in its-entirety in the same tevel of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest favel input that ls signiticant to the
entire measurement.

The Company recognises transfers hatween levels of the fair value hierarchy st the end of the reporting petiod dupihe which the cha nge has
gccurrad. if any.

Property plant and eguipments

Recognition and measurement

Property, Plant and Equipmrient (PPE) are stated at cost less accumulzted depreciation and impairment losses, If any. Cost comptises the
purchase grice and any attributsble cast of Bringing the asset to lis working conditian for Jts intended use. Borrowing eosts relating to
acguisiion of assets whith takes substantial period of time to get ready for its Intended use are also included to the extent they felate to

Gains ar losses arising fram darecognition of such 255815 are measured as the diffsrerice batweeri the net disposal proceeds snd the
sarrying amount of the zsset and are recognized in the Statament of Profivand Loss when the asset 15 deracognized,




IndoStar Capital Finance Lim|ted
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
[Cutrency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

d)

€}

Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent costs are Included In the-assets carrying smeunt ar recognized as 8 separaté asset, as BEprapriate only If it 15 probabile that the
future economic henefits associatad with the item will flow to the Company and that the cost of the item can be reliably measured, The
carrying amount of any cempanent accounted for as a separate astot Is deracognized when teplaced. All other repsit and maintenance arz
chafged to the Statement of Profit and Lass during the feporting period In which thiey are Incurced.

Depreciation
Depraciation is provided an Straight Line Method | 'SLMI), which refiects the manggement's estimate of the usetul Tile af tha respective
assets, The estimared usaful [Ife used to provide depreciation are a: fallows:

Useful life as prescribed
Particulars Sieimd it Wit | < Sehedute |1 of the
the Eompany Companies Act 2013

Building 60 years 60 years
Computers 3 years 3years
Office Equipments 5 years 5years
Office Equipmeants - Maobiles 2years Syears
Furniture and fixtures 5 years 10 years
Servers and networks Syears 5 years l

Leasehold Improvement is amortised an Straight Line Method over the lease term, subject to & maximum of B0 months.

Useful life of assets different from prescribed in Sehedule It of the Act hag been estimatad by management apd ddppoarted by technical
assessment,

Depreciation on assels sequired/sold during the year is recognised on a prosrata basis w the Statatnent ! Prolit and Lass till the date of
sale

The useful llvas and the method of depreciation of preperty, plant and equpment zre raviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if approprizte: Changes:in the expected ysefil life are sccounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodolagy, s
3pprapriate, and treated ag changes in accounting estimates.

Intangible assets

Recognition and measuremant

Anuntangible asset is recogtised only when its cost can be messurad rzliably and it is probable that the expected futute economic tenefjts
that are attributable to 1t will Tiow ta the Campary, Intangibie assets aeqilired separately are measured on [Hiyal FECORNItion at cost.
Followirg iriria racogriition, intangible assets arecartied =t cost less sceumiulatad amentisation  The cost of Intangdle asiets acquited ina
business combination Is their fair value as al the dare of argulisition

Amartization

Intangible assets sre amortised using the straight line method over a-period of 3 years, which is the management’s estimate of its useful
life. The amertisation parind and the smortisation mathod are reviewed at least as 3t each financial vear end. If the expected useful life of
the asset L= significantly different from Previous éstimates, the amertisation pariad Is changed accardingly.

Gains or lesses arising from the retirement or disposal af @n Intangible asser are determined a5 the differance between the net disposal
Froceeds and the carrying amournt of the asset and recognised as income or'expense in the Statement of Frofit and Loss.

Business Combination and goodwill thereon

Business combinations other than under commen contral aré accounted for using the acquisition methed. The cost of ‘an acquisition is
measured at the value which Is aggregate of the consideration transfarred, measured at acquisition date falr yalue snd the amaunt of any
nen-controlling interests in th acyjuiree. The identifiable assers scquired and the lizbilities assumed are recognised at their fair values, as
on date of acguisition,

Measurement

Goodwill is initially measurad at cost, heing the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred and the amount recognised for non.
controlling interests, and any previous interest held, ovar the net Identifiable assets sequirad and liabllitles assumed. in cass the excess s
an account of bargain purchase, the gain is recognised gitectly, In eguity 55 capital resarve. When thi transaction Is of nature othar than
Bargain purchase. then the gain Is tecognised in OC| and accumulated In equity as capital reserve.

Tmpairment

i) Financial Assets

{a) Expected Credit Loss {ECL) principles

The Company records aliswance far expected credit losses for 31 taans, debt financial assets nat Haid at FVTPL. together with undrawn loan
commitmients, inthis section all referred te as “flinancial Instruments’, Equity instruments are-not subjactta Impairment under Ind A5 108,

For the ciorqputation of ECL on the financial Instrumients, the Company categories It financial instruments.as mentionad beldw:

Stage 11 All exposures wikera there has not been a significant increase incredit risk since initla} racognition or that has law credit risk at the
reporting date-and that are Aot credit impaired upon erigination are classified under this stage, The Company classifies all advances uptc 30
days averdue under this categery. Stage | loans alse include faejlitias where the cradit risk has Improved and the joan has been reciagsified
from Stage 2,
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Stage 2: All exposures whers there has baen a significant Increase in credit risk since Initial recognitlon but are nat credit Impaired are
classified under this stage. Expostires are elassified as Stage 2 whan the amount Is due for miore than 30 days but do nat exceed 90 days.

Stage 3: All exposures are assessed as credlt Impalted when one or mora evernts that have a detrimental impact on the estimated Future
cash flows of that asset have oceurred. Exgiosures where the amicunt remains due for S0 days or mare afé considared =5 to be stage 3
assets

The Company hes established a policy to perform an assessment, at the end of each reporting period, of whether a financial instrument's
eradit risk has incraased significantly since initial recognition, by cansidering the change in the risk of default vecurring over the remaining
life ol the finantial instrument, The Company undertakes the classifization of exposures within tha aforesaid stages at borrower level,

[b) Calcutation of ECL:

‘The machanics of the ECL calzulations are outlined below and the key slemernts are ag follows:

Exposure-At-Default [EAD) : The Exposure at Default Is the amount the Company is entitied ta receive as on reporting date including
repayments due tor prncipal and interest; whether schiduled by cantractor otherwise, expected drawdowns on cummitted facilties.

Probabillty of Defautt (PD) : The Probability of Defauit is an estimats of the lIkelihead of default of the exposure over & given time harizon,
A defsult may only happen at a cartain time over the assessed period, if the fagjlity has not been previously derecognised and s still in the
partfolio.

Loss Given Defavlt (LGD) < The Loss Given Default is an extimate of the loss arising in the case where a default aecurs st a glven time. It s
based en the difference betwean the contractual cath flows due and those that the lender would expect to receivé, including from the
realisation of any collateral,

The ECL allawance Is applied on the financial instruments depending upen the classification of the financial Instruments as per the credit
risk invelved, ECL allowance is computed on the below mentioned bagis:

12-month £CL: 12-month ECL is the portion of Lifatime ECL thit represents the ECL that rasults from defaull events on a financial
Instrument that are passible within the 12 months after the reporting date. 12-month ECL is applied on stage 1 ascets,

Lifetime ECL: Lifeume ECL for éredit |asses expected to arise over the life of the asset in cases of ered|t impaired loans.and (n case of
financial instruments where there has been slgnificant increase In credit risk since: origination. lifetime ECL |5 the =xpected credit foss
resulting from all possible default events over the sxpacted life of finzacial instrument. Lifetime ECL 15 applied on stage 2 and stage 3
sssets,

The Comipany computes the ECL allowance either on Individual basis or on collective basis, depending on the riature of the underlying
portfoliv of financial instruments. The Company has grouped its loan partfolio inte Corpdrate loans, SME ioans and Coemmercial vehicle
loans:

(i) Non-financial assets

(a) Intangible assets

The carrying smount of assets 1s reviewed at aach balance sheet date If there is any indication of impairment biaced on internal/esternal
factars, An imipairment hoss (s recognised whan the carrying amaolnt 9t an Individual asiet exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount i the higher of fair value of the asset less cost ofits disposal and value in use.

(b) Gaodwill

Goodwill 5 recorded: at the cost less any accumulated impalrment lasses in the previous years., Goodwill on acquisition iz tested for
Impairmant where the same allocsted o sach of the Group's cash-generating units that are expected to benefit from the comibination,
irrespective of whether other assets ar llabilities of the sequiree are assigned to those units.

A cash generating unit (CGU) to which goadwill has Basn allocated is tested far impairment on annual basis or whenever required in case
whire the Campany is of the epinian that goodwlil may be Impaired. If the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit is lass than its
carrying amount. the imparrment loss |5 allacated first to reduce the carrying amount of 2ny gaodwill allocated 1o the unit and then tothe
other assets of the unit oro rata based on the cartying amount of each asset i the unit. Any impairment loss for goodwill is.recognised in
profit or less, Such \mpairment loss already recogrised for geadwillis not reversed in subsequent periods.

Recognittan of Income

Reverive generatsd from the business transactions lother than for those items to which (nd AS 109 Financial Instrumints are aoplicable) is
measured at faif value &f the consideration to be receved or fecelvable by the Company. Ind A5 115 Revenus fiom cantracts with
customers outliries a single camprehensive medel of accounting for revariue arising from contracts with custorners.

The Company (ecognises revenue lrom contracts with custarmure based.on 3 five step model 35 set out in Ind 115:
Step 1: 1denily contract(s) with & customer

Step 2uidentify parlariiante abligations in the conteact

Step 3: Determine Ie tapsactibn price

Step & Allocate the transaction nesce to the vetiommtance sbligations m the contract

Step 5: Recomnise revenue when (o1 as) lhe Group satisties 3 perloriance obligstion
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[a) Recognition of interest income

Interest Incorvie is recorded Using the effective interest rate (EIR) method for all financial instruments measured at amortised cost. The EIR
Is the rate that exactly discourits estimated future cash receipts through the expacted life-of the financial |nstrument ar. when appropriate,
3 shorter period, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.

The EiR for the amortised cost asset is caloulatad by taking into account any' discount ot premium an acquisition, origination fees and
transacticn costs that are an intagral part of the EiR.

If expectations regarding the cash flows on the financlal asset are revisad for reasons sthar than araditvisk. The adjustment s booked asa
positive or negative adjustment to the carrying amount. of the asset |n the balance sheat with an Increase of reduction In intarest \ncome.
The adjustment is subsequently 2mortised through Intafest Inccmein the statement of profit and loss.

The Company calculates interast income by 2pplying the EIR ta: the grass carrying amount of financial assets other than credit-impairad
assets. When a financial asset becomes cradit-impaired and i5; therefore, regarded as ‘Stage 3', the Company recognised the interest
income by applying the effective interest rate 1o the net amortised cost of the: financial 2sset. If the financial status of the financial asset
imarcves and it no longst remains to'be 3 credit-impaired, the Company revises the:application of Interest income an such financial asset ro
calculating interest income ona gross bagis,

Interest income on all trading assets and financial assets mandatorily required to be measured at FVTPL is recogriised as intarest ihcame in
the statsment of profit or loss.

[b) Dividend Incame
Dividend inicome. |5 recogrised when the Company’s right to-receivethe payment is established, it Is probabie that the seongmic banefits
associated with the dividend will flow 16 the Lompany and the amount of the dividend can bie measured reliably

[¢) syndication , advisory & other fees
Syndication, advisery & other feet are tecognized as income when the performance abligation as per the contract with customer is fulfilied
and when the nght to recelve the paymeant against the services has been established.

(d] Origination fees
Ortigination fees, which the Campany has recelved/recovared ar tima of granting of 3 loan, Is considered as a campanent far computation of
the effective rate of interest (EIR) for tha purpase of computing interest income.

ie) Asslgnment Income
Assignmant income ls recognissd on upiront basis by discounting the future excess
Interest spread

[f} Net galn/(loss) on Fair value changes

Any differsnces barween the fair values of financis] assets classified as fair value through the profit ar loss, held by the Company on the
balance sheet date is recognised as an unrealisad gain ar loss as & galn or expense respectively.

Similarly, zny. realised gain or loss on sale-of financial Instruments measured at FVTPL and debt instruiments measured -at FVOCQI |s
recognised in net gain /lass on fair value changes.

Finance Costs
The Company recognises interest expense on the borrowings as per EIR methodology which is calculated by considering any ancillary casts
Incutrad and any premium payable on Its maturity.

Retirement and other employee benafits:

(i) Defined Contribution Plan

Provident Fund

All the employees of the Company are entitled to receive benafits under the Provident Fund, 3 defined contribution plan in which bath the
employee and the Company canteibiite manthiy st 2 stipufated rate, The Comparny has nio habllity for future Provident Fund benefits othar
than its annual contribution and recogruses sueh cantributions as an expense; when an employee renders the refated service.

[ii) Defined Benefit schemes

(3} Gratuity

The Company prevides for the gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan eavering all emplayess. The plan providas for lump sum
Rayments to employees Lpon death while in empleyment or on separation from employment after serving for the stipulated year
mentianad under ‘The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, The Compary accourits for liaallity of future gratiity benafits based on an external
actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method carrlad out for assessing llability asat the reporting date.

Net intarest recognized inprofit or 16ss i calculatad by applying the discount rate used to measure the definéd benefit obligation to the net
defined benefit llabllity or asset. The setual return on the plan assets above or below the discount rate s recognized as part of re-
measurement of net defined lisbility or asset through other compretiensive income. Remeasurements, comptising of actvarial galns and

losses, the effect of the asset cailing, excluding amounts Included in net interest.an the net defined benefic Tiabillty an the return on plan

2ssets (exctuding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recogmised immediately i the balance heot
with 2 carfesponding debit of eredit 1o retained earnings threlgh Diher comprehenaive income 'O in the pariod in which they aceur
Remeasurements are not reclassitied to profit or loss n subsequant periods,
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)

(b) Leave Encashment

the end of the paricd in which the employee rendars the related services are provided for based. on actuarial veluation. The actuatial
valluation i done as per projected unit cradic method as at the reparting date. Actuarial Balns/losses ars immediataly taken to-Statement of
profitand loss account andare not deferred,

Share based employee payments

Equity settled share based payments

The stock aptions granted to employees are measurad at the fair value of the oprions at the grant date. The lair value of the optians is
treared as discount and accournted as employee compensation cost aver the vesting period ana straight line basis. The amount recognisad
@ expense In gach yeaf |s arrived at based on the number of grants expected to vest. If 3 grant lapses after the vesting geriod, the
cumulative discount racognised as @XpENsE N respect of such grant i transferred to the general resorve within equity.

Leasing

The detarenination of whether an afrangement is a lease, or containsa lease, is based on the substance of the srrangement and raguires an
assessment of whether the fullliment af the arrangsment Is dependent vn the use of a specific asset or-assers or whether the arrangement’
conveys a fight to use the assat.

Company as a lessee

keasas that da'not transfer to the Company substantiafly all of the risks and benefits incidental taewnership of the leased items are traatsgd
as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recogmised as 2n expense In the statement of prefitand loss an 2 straight-fine hasis over
the lease term; unless the Increase 15 in line with expected general inflation, In which case lease Payments are recognised based on
contractual terms, Cantingent rental payable Is recognised as an expense in the period |n which they it is incurred,

Forelgn currency translation
Functional and presantational currency

The financial statements are preserted n' INR which 1s alsa functional eurrency of the: Company and the currénty of the Primary econpm)c
Enuiranment in whiek the Company operates.

Provisions
Aprovision is recognised when the Comuany has a present obligation 5 a result of past 2vant; it s prebabile that dudiow of tesources will
be requited to settle the ebligation, in respect 6f which a refiable estimate can be made, Fravisions are niot discounted 1o itz present value

sheet date #nd adjusted to reflece thi-current biest estimates,
Taxes
{l) Cureent tax

13xation suthorities: The tax rates and rax s used ta compute the amount are those that ars enacted, or substantively enacted, by the
reporting date In the countries where the Company operates and generates taxsble income.

Current incarme tax relating to items recugnised outside profit or foss is recognised outside profit or loss [either in other camprehansive
Incame or I aquity). Current tax iterns are racognised in correlation to the underlying. transaction either in OCI or directly in eguity
Managament pefiodically evdlustes pasitions taken i the tax retutns with respect to situations In which applicable tax regulatione are
subject to interp and establishes provisions whers appropriste.

{if] Minimum alternate tax

convinging evidence to the effect that Campany will pay narmal Income Tax during the specified period,

{iil) Deferred tax

Deferved tay is pravided an temparary differences at the r2porting date betwesn the tax bases of a3s5ets and lizbilities and tie)r carrying
amaunts for financial reporting purposes,

Daferred tax assets are recogrised for all deductible temporary diiferences, the carry forward af unused tax credits and any unused tax
losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised (o the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, and the carry forward of unuied tax credits and unused fax losses can be utilised, excopt:

The carrying amcunt of deferred tax assets1s reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extént that it is no longer prababie that
sufficient taxatie profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assetto be utilised, Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-
assessed at each feporting date and are recognised to the extent that It-has become probable that futire raxatile grofics will allow the
deferred tax asset to be recoverey,

Deferred tax assets and ljabilifies ars measufed at the tax rates that are expected to 3pply in the véar when the asset (s realised or the
liahility is settled, based on tay rates (and tax faws) that havs been enactad or substantively enacted at the reparting date,

Defecred tax rafsting to items recognised outside profit o loss is recogiyed autside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income ar
therin OC or direstly in equnty.
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Earnings Per Share

The Company réports basic and dilured earings per share n sccerdance with Ind'AS 33 on Earnifigs per share. Basic EPS is caleulated by
dividing the net prafit or loss far the vear attributable to equity shareholders by the welghted avarage number of equity shares outstandlng
during the year.

For the purpose of caleulating: diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable ta equity shareholders and tha
welghted average number of sharas outstanding during the vear are adjusted for the effacts of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive
potential equity shares are desmed converted as of the beginning of the periad, unisss they have been issued at 3 later date. in computing
the dilutive earnings per share, anly potential equity shares that are dilutive and that gither reduces the earnings per share or intreases loss
per sharg are included

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liabifity is a possibie ohligation that arises from past events whose exlstence will be confirmed by the ecurence ar Hon-
occurcence of one'sr mere uncertain Tuture avents beyond the control of the Company or 2 present sbligation that i Aot recoghized
because it Is not prabable that an outflow of resouwrces will be required to settle the obligation, A contingent Hability also arises in extremaly
rare cases where there i$ a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably, The Company does not recognize a
enntingent liability but disclases its existence in the financial statements,

Segment reporting
The Company isprimarily engaged i the business of finaheing and accardingly there are no separate reportabile segments as per tnd AS 108
dealing with Operating segment.

Significant accounting judg . estimates and i

The praparation of financial stataments in conformity with lhd A5 requires that the managemerit of the Cumpany makes estirmates and
assumptions that affect the feported amounts of inceme and expenses of the pariod, the reported balances of assets and llabilities and the
disclosures relating 1o contingent liabilities a5 of the date of tie financial statements. The estimates and unierlying assumptions are
feviewed on an ongong basis: Revisions to accounting estimates inelude usefil lives of propenty, plant and equipment & Intangibla assets,
dllowance for doubtful debts/advancas, future obllgations In respect of retirement benefit plans, falr vallie measurement ete. Ditference, if
any, between the aclual results and estimates is recoghised in the pariat in which the results are known

Standards issued but nof yet effective

Ind AS 115 Leases replaces Ind AS 17 Leases, Including appendices thereto, Ind AS 116 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
Aprll 2009, Ind' &S 1186 sets out the principles for the recogrition, measuremant, presentation and disclosure of leases and requires jessess
to-account for all leases under a single an-balance shogt madel similar to the accounting for finarice leases urder Ind A5 17

The standard incivides tweo racagnition exemptions for lessees — leases of law-value assets {eig., personal computers) and short-term
feases (e leases with 3 lsase term of 12 months or less). At the commencement date of a lease, a'lessee will recognise 3 liability ta make
lease payments [i.e., the lease liability) and an assat rapresenting the right to lse the underlylng asset during the lease térm {le,, the tight-
of-use asset). Lessees will be required to separately recognise the interest expense an the lease fiability and the depreciation expense on
thie right-of-Use asset,

The Comuany is in the precess af analysing the impact of pew lease standlarg an its financial stataments,
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Sartieniars Asat  Asat Asat —[
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
Note 3
Cash and cash equivalents
Cashon hand 217.25 - 0.25
Balances with banks
=in curieA accaunts 70.451.50 12,245.19 £,842.10
Depesits with original maturity, o less than three months 3412899 - -
1,04,837.72 12,245.19 4,642.35
fTom
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Deposits with ariginal maturity of more than three months - - 81358
Earmarked deposits with banks 3,558.59 -
L 3,558.59 - 813.58
Note §
Loans
At amortized cost
Business Lodns
Corporate lending 4,61431.08 4,30,308.16 4,57.818.05
$mal and madium entarprises lending (SME) 1,79.088.43 1,45,502.53 56,428,28
Commeraial vehicle lending 3,70,571.38 13,082.60 -
Loan to subsidiary Company 34.900.05 = -
Total - Gross 10,45,990.54 5,92,893.69 5,14,206.33
Lasst impairment allowance {27,679,95) {7.'943.32} [8.887.79]
Total - Net 10:12.310.99 5,84,950.37 5,05,358.54
{3} Secured by tangible assets 9,78,708.08 5,35,765.60 4,31,246.33
(b) Unsecurad E7,282 86 57,128.00 B3,000.00
Total- Gross 10,45,990.94 5.52,893.69 5,14,246.33
Less: impaiement allowance {27,67%.95) (7,923,27) {8,887.75)
Total - Net 10,18,310,99 5.84.950.37 5.05,358.54
Loansinindia
(a) Public sector - - =
(o) Others 10.45,550.94 5,92,823 69 5.14,246.33
Total - Grass 10,45,990.94 5,92/893.69 5.14,246.33
Lesst lmpairment allowange {27,679,95) 17.943,32) {8,887.78)
Total - Net (a) 10,18.310.99 5.84,950.37 5.05,358.54
Loans outside India (b) - - -
Total - Neg {a)+(b} 10.18,310,99 5,84,950.37 5,08,358.54
fmparrment allowance as on 31 March 26 1% includes INR 20,200 Lakhs on accoutit of acquisition:of cammergial Vehicle Ioan partfalio:
Note 7
Other financial assets
Security depomit 869,28 50764 17314
Assignment receivables 4,139,080 - -
5,008.28 507,64 173.14
Note 8
Current tax assets [nat)
Advance Tax {net uf pravition) 3,576.:49 - -
3,576.49 ~ =
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Note &
Investments

lnvestments a5 at 31-March-2019

Amortised Falr value At cost Total
tost through profit
Particulars

or loss
Mutual funds & 30,085.81 - 3p,085.81
Subisidiaries - : 20,073.29 20,073.28
Total - Gross & 30,085.81 20,073.29 50,159.10
Investments in India = 30,085.81 70,073.29 50,159.10
Invasiments autside India = = - =
Total- Gross = 30.085.81 20,073.29 50,159.10
Less: Impairment lossallowance 3 « =
Total - Net - 30,085.81 20!073.29 50,159.10
Investment In Subsidiaries comprises of:
ame af Subsidiary Carmrying Amount % Holding
Indestar Asset Advisary Private Limited 1.00 100%
IndoStar Home Finance Private Limited® 20,072,248 100%
Total 20,073.29

* includescross charge of Rs. 72.29 lakhs in form of deemed investment in subsidiary on account of ESGP: given 1 smployees of subsidiary on equity shares

ol the Company

Investments as at 31-March-2018

Amortised Fairvalue- At cost Total
Particulars cast through profit

or loss
Mutual Funds = 26,084,33 26,094.33
Debt instruments - 55,052.27 - 55,052.27
Pass through certificates 19,661.08 - - 19,661.08
Subsidiaries = S £,001.00 5,001.00
Total - Gross 19,661.08 B1,136.60 6,001.00 | 1,06,798.68
Irvastmentsn (rdia 19.661.08 81.136.60 6,001.00 1.06,798.68
Investments outside India - - - -
Total - Gross 19,661.08 81,136.60 5,001.00 1,06,798.68
Less! Impairment lass allowance (94.10) = - (64,10}
Total - Met 19.566.98 81,136.60 6.001.00 1.06,704.58
Investment In Subsidiaries comprises of:

Name of Subsidiury Carrying Amount % Holding
IndoStar Asset Advisory Private Limited 1,00 100%
Indestar Heme Finapce Frivate Limitad 6,000,00 100%
Total 6,001.00
Investiments 35 at 1-April-2017
Amortised Fair value At ¢ost Total
Faniculars cost through profit

orloss
Mutual funds - §,206.16 9,206.16
Equity instruments - 399,75 - 309,75
Pass through certificates 9,112.97 - - 8,112.57
Subsidiarlas - - 1,001.00 1,001.00
Totsl - Grass 9,112.97 9,605.91 1,001.00 19,719.88
Investments i India 5,132.97 9.605.91 1.001.00 19,719.88
Investments outside India = - -
Total - Gross 9,112.97 9,605,91 1,001.00 19,719.88
Less: Impairment loss allowance (43.64) = - {43.64)
Total - Net 9.069.33 9[505.91 L.001.00 19,676.24
Investment in Subsidiaries comprises of:

Nama of Subsidiary Carrying Amount % Holding

IndoStar Asset Advisory Private Limited 1.00 100%
IndaStar Home Finance Private Limited 1.000.06 160%

Total

1,001.00




IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
[Currency Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars

Note 9
Deferred tax atsets [rer)
Deferrad Tax Assers
Proviion for expecied credit loss 2.296.73 229716 2,805:67
Provision for gratuity 58.55 30.33 13.75
Pravision for leave encashiment 55.38 25.14 13,90
Interest an the NPA Loans not accrusd in bosks - 25293 320.73
Diminutian in valye of investments - 6956 .

Asat Asat Asat
31 Mareh 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017

Fair valuation of ES0PS 8E63.35 86335 =
EIR on loans 1.367.95 2,970:62 15212
Fair valuation of security deposits - 2.38 0:96
Fized asset: Impact of differance between tax depreciation and depresiation o
. . X 150.68 - =

[amoitizaticn cha rged for flinancliai Feparting year

Total () 477266 6,511.47 5,307. 13—‘
Deferred tax lability

Fixed asset; Impact of diffarenca betwean tax depreciation and depreciation
famortizatlon charged for financial reparting year - 115.70) (13.05)
Goodwili amortization (1,311.22) - :
Fair valuation of sEcurity depasits (0.30) = -
Assignment Income boaked upfront (637.03) - -
EIR on borrowings {1,068.62) {180.88) {308.12)
Tatal (8) [3,017.17) (136.58) (321.17)
Nt deferred tax agsit {A-Bj 1,755.49 6.314,89 4,985.95

Note 12

Other non-financial assets

Prepsid expenses 920,10 1,168.76
Advances recovarable incash ar in kind ar for value to be recaived 293877 15422
3,852.87 2.490.98

Note 13
Trade payables
Dues to Micrs, small and rredium enterprises

Bues 1o Others:

Note 14

Debt securities

Avamorilsed cost

Redesmable nan cafvert ilie debentures {Refer note (3) balow) 3,20,84G.52 1.18,983.90 1,12.134.57

Compnerdisl paper (net of unamariised discount) repayable within next twelve months 29,116,549 1,25973.08 69,180.33
3,49,557.05 2,44.956,99 1,81,314.9p

Debt securities m ingks 3,49,957.06 2.04,956.99 1,81,314:80

Debt securities outside tndia £ 5 .

Total 349,957.06 2,44,956.99 1.31,3:45‘

Securad 3,20.840.52 1,15,983,90 41213457

Unsecured: 289.116.59 1,25,973.08 69,180.33

Tatal 3.18,957.06 2,44,856.95 1,81,314,80

{2l Non Convertible Dobentire
Privately placed Redeemable Non Canvertible Debentures of s, 10,00,000/- each

Terms of repayment

Ay at Asal
31 March 2010 31 March 2018

m
>= 0% < 11.40% == 0% < 12.40%

Redeemabie within

Rite of interest.
2= 0% < 11,55%

Amount Amount Amount

\_Lhuve E0 Months | - 1.500.00 L,500.00
48-60 Months 26,500.00 500.00 | 5,000.00
36-48 Manths | 35,000,00 16,700,00 10,000.00
24-36 Manths. | 99,080.00 28,500,00 35,695.08
12-24 Months | 46,00D,00 39,913:65 40,716.76
0-12 Months 1,14,250.52 40,870,25 19,222.73
Total 3,20,840.52 1,18,983.50 | 1,12,13a.57
Nature of Security:

1. Security is ¢reated in favour ef the Debentyre Trustee, asfollpis-

() first pari-passu (with banks and finantial institutions providing eced(t fatilitles to the tssuer] charge on by way of hypothecation on the standard asser portfale of
recewvables of R, 3,29,715,80 Lakhs (March 2018: 85, 124,328 20 Lakhs; Aprll 2047: Rs, 1.19,320,20 Lakhs); and

{iltirst pari-passu charge o Immovable property sitwated a1 village Mabaraipura of Kadi taluka, Mehsana district. Gujarat

2. Debe ntures may be Bought back subjeet to applicsbis statutery and/or regulatary fequiraments; upsn the terms and canditicns as may be decided by the Company.
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Indostar Capital Finance Limited
Notes:to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency : Indian Rupees in lakhs)

Note 11
Intapgible assets

Changas in the carrying value of intangibles for the year ended 31 March 2019:

Particulars Cpmputer Total
Software

Deemed Cost as at 1 April 2017 187.92 187,92
Additions 219.49 21945
Disposals - -
Cost as at 31 March 2018 407.41 407.41
Additions 212,53 212.53
Disposals (21.80) (21.80)
Cost as at 31 March 2019 (A) 59814 598.14
Accumulated amortisation as at 1 April 2017 = £
Amortisation recognised for the year 105.51 105.51
Disposals - =
Accumulated amortisation as at 31 March 2018 105.51 10551
Amortisation recognised for the year 189.90 189.90
Disposals {3.03)] (3.03)
Accumulated amortisation as at 31 March 2019 (8) 292.38 292.38
Net carrying amount as at 31 March 2019 (A)- (B) 305.76 305.76
Net carrying amount as at 31 March 2018 (A)- (8) 301.90 301.90
Net carrying amount as at 1 April, 2017 187.92 187.92

The Company has availed the desmed cost exemption avallable under Ind ‘AS 101 in relation to the'intangible assets on the date of transition (1
April 2017) and hence the net Block carrying amount has been considered as the gross block carrying amount on that date. Refer note below for the

gross blogk value and the accurmulated amortisation on L April 2017 under the previous GAAF.

Particulars Computer Total
Software
Gross Block 300.81 300.81
Accumulated arortisaucn / impairment 112.89 112.89
Net Block 187.92 187.92




IndloStar Capital Finance Limited

Noteste the financial statemants for the year ended 31 March 2019

{Currency: Indian Rupeses-in Lakhs)
A Asat ) Asat As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
Nete 15
Barrowings
At amartised cost
Term lpans
Term ksans from banks (Refer note (a) below) 3,09,394.74 1.76.886.13 1,46.539.81
Repo instrument * - 14,742.64 =
Loans repayable on demang
Working capita! demand loans fram banks ** 15,000.00 22,500,00 -
‘Bank averdrafts ** 12,579.78 14,251.70 947473
Othar borrowings [including [ntar Corporata Deposits) 2,03,548.04 8.83836 *
Total 5,40,522.56 2.37,31B.83 1.56.014.54
=
Berrowings in India 5.40),522.56 2,37,318.83 1,56,014.54
Borrowings outside fndla - . .
Total 5.40,522.56 2.37,318.83 1.56,014.54
Secured borrgwings 33697852 2,28,480.47 1,565,014 54
Unsecured borrowings 2,05.548.04 8.838.36 =
Total 5,40,522.56 2.37,318.83 1,56,014.54
{a) Term loan fram banks [TL):
Terms of repayment:
Asat Asal Asa
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
Redeemable within Rate of (Hterést Rata of interest Rate of interest
528,658 < 11,200 >=B.10% <9.95% =8,15% < 10,755
Amount Amount Amount
Abiove 50 Ianith, 500.00 1,175.00 -
4860 Months 21,526.50 775111 5500100
35-48 Months. 38/520.75 Z1,201.46 18,800.6%
24-36 Muwths. 7195192 35,903.72 32.813.22
12-24 Monthy on 236 01 54,052 35 41016 a6
fi-12 Months. £6.656:58 55.202.48 A48.390.44
Total 3,09,394.74 1,76,986.13 1,46,539.81
* sscured by pledge-of investments in bonds
** secured by First pati-passu charge by way of hypothecation an the standard asset portfolio
Note 16
Other linancial lizbillties
Boak gverdraft 080482 6,719.19 5,108.02
Interest azepued but nut due on borrowings 1258934 5,067.73 7.615.03
Emplioyee benefits payaole 2,689,789 213220 1,701.32
Others 1.507.80 11,3063 79732
31,797.95 25,956,75 15,222.09
Note 17
Current tax liabiilties [nat)
Prayiston for tax (net of advariee tax) - 923.04 1,040.64
= 923.04 1,040,564 |
Npte 18
Pravisiens
Provison Tor amployee Benefits
~Gratuity 39348 90.85 3874
teave encashmant 14881 TLem 4013
Dthers
- Expicred aredit loss on undrawn lean commitmesnts 22,00 22803 10232
564,29 391.52 182,21
Note 19
Nowdinancial liabllities
Statulory duas payable 401.93 52497 4743
A401.93 524.97 47,43




IndoStar Capital Finance Umited
Notes to the financial statements for the yzar ended 31 March 2019
|Catrency ; Indian Rupees In Lakhs)

As at Asat As at —[

L e 21 Mareh 2018 31 March 2018 1 Apiil 2017
Note 21
Other equity
Capltal Reserve 0.43 na3 043
Statutory raserves ufs 45:C af The RBI Act, 1934 25,905.39 20:802.77 16,091.22
Securities pramium reserve 1,71,166.53 1,03435.83 1.02,467.58
Share optians eutstanding account 6,697.71 5,585.05 3,043,81
Retained eamings B89.993.58 70,708.33 54,223.61

2,93,763.64 2,00,532.41 1,75,876.65

21.10ther equity movement

Capital Reserve

Opening-Balance 043 043 043
Add = Transferrad from surplus - - ¥
Closing Balance 0.43 043 0.43

Statutary reserves ufs 95:1C of The RBI Act, 1934

Opering Balance 20,802.77 16,091,722 11,510.46
Add : Transterred from surplus 3.102.62 4,711.55 4.180.76
Clasing Batance 25,805.33 20.802.77 16,091.23
Securities premium reserve

Opening Balance 1,03,435 83 1,02,467.58 87,952.66
Add 1 Premium callectad on share allgtment 67.730.70 968.25 14,514.92
Closing 8alance 1,71,166.53 1,03,435,83 1,02,467.58
Share aptions utstanding accoint

Opening Balance 5,585.05 3,003.81 3,083.81
Maovement during the year 111266 2,491.24 -
Closing Balance 6,687.71 5.585.05 3,003.81
Retained earnings

Opening Balanca 70,708,533 54,223.61 37.300.59
Add: Remeasurerment of defined benefit oblgations {13.28) 2325 -
Add: Transferred from the statement of profit and loss 25.513.12 21,1924.02 20,903.78
Leas: Tranafer to statutary réserve as per Section A5-IC of Tha RBI Agy, 1034 (5,102.62) (4,711.55) (4,180,785}
Less: Apprapriation lowarde diyidend and dividand distribution tax [1,111.97) - .
Closing Balance 89,993.58 70,708.33 56,223.61

21.2 Nature and Purpose of reserves

Capital Reserve
Capital reserve comprises of the amount receved on shares forfeitad by the Campany oh nen-aayment of call maney,

Starutory reserves /s 45-1C of The RBI Act, 1934

Statutery reserves fund 15 required to be created by a Non-Barking Financial Gompany a5 par Section A5:1C of the Reserve 8ank of India Act, 1934, The Campany {5 et
allowed to use the reserve furid excent with authorisation of Reserve Bankiaf india

Securitles premium reserve
Secunities pramium reserve s Used 1o record the aremium on Issue of shares, The rasarve s utilised in accordance with the provision afthe Companies Act, 2013,

Share optians outstanding aceount
The shares optipng cutstanding account is used to. recognise the grant date fairvalue of options issued to emoloyvees undar s1a<k option schemes of the Company,

Retzined earnings
Retmned earnings répresents surplus of accumulared eartungs of the Compariy and which are avaiiable far distribution 1o sharsholdars.

21.3 Dividend paid and proposed

» Amount Amaunt
Particulars R ‘?’ Diviend Dividend per shaes {excl, Dividend {incl. Dividend
(%) (Rs.) fistiibutian tax] disteibution tax}
Dedlared and paid during the year
Interim dividend for the financial year 2018-19 10% 1.04 922.37 1,11L.97
Praposed dividend as on balance sheet date
Final dividend for the finantiai year 2018-19 10% 100 SZZ57 e br %2

tmws&ﬂ dividend 15 subject 4o spproval of sharahalders ot the Annual General Meeting of the Company (nor recognised asliabllity 35 6n balanice sheat date).




IndeStar Capital Finance Limitad

Notes to the finantial statements for the vear ended 31 March 2019

(Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs]

Note 20
Equity share capital

a.. Details of autharised, issued and subscribed share capital

As at 31 March 2019

As at 31 March 2018

As at 1 April 2017

Number of Amoynt Numbar of Amount Number of Amount
shares shares chares
Authorised capital
Equity shares of €10/~ each 11,00,00,000 11,000.06 | 11,00,00,000 11.000.00 | 9,00,00,000 9,000.00
Issued, subscribed and fully pajd up
Equity shares of ®10/. each fully paid 9,22,57,415 9,225.74 7.86,79,258 7,867.83 | 7,83:81,799 7.836.18
Total | 92257415 9,225.74 |  7,86,79,259 7,867.93 | 7.83.,61,799 7,836.18

b, Reconciliation of number of sharss at the begl

Ing and at the end of the year

As at 31 March 2019

As at 31 March 2018

As at 1 April 2017

Number of Amount Number of Amount Numbear of Amount
shares shares shares.
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 7,86,79,259 7,867.93 7,83,61,794 7,836,18 | 7,33,54,429 7,335.44
Add: Shares issued during the year 1.35,78,156 1,357.82 317,460 3175 50,07,376 500,74
Lese Shares bought back during the year - - - = - -
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 9,22,57,415 9,225.74 7.86,79,259 7.867.93 | 7,831,799 7,836.18
¢ Particulars of shares held by helding €
As at 31 March 2019 Asat 31 March 2018 Asat 1 April 2017
Name of shareholder Relationship No of equity ] No of equity No of equity
P g ri
] shares hald Erettags shares hald Fercentage sharas hald Percentage
| indostar Capital (Mauritius) Holding Company | 5,25.94,228 57.04% 7.11,02,635 90,37% 7.11,02,635 20.74% |
As per records of the Company, including its register of sharehoiders/members, the sbove shareholding represents legsl cwnerships of shares:
d. Particulars of shareholders holding mare than 5% of the share capital

As at 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2018 Asat 1 Aprll 2017

Name of shareholder Relationship No of equity No'of equity No of equity
Pe ; [
shares held COMOER | sharesherg  Perenmtsge |0 MUY porcentage
Indostar Capital (Mauritiys) Holding Company 5,25,94,228 57.01% 7.11,02,635 90.37% 711,02.635 90.74%
3Bl Equity Hybwid Fund - 72,21,936 7.83% - . - -

As per recards of the Company, including Its register of shareholders/members, the above shareholding repres

e Terms/rights attarhad ta aguity shares

The Company has only ene class of 2quity shares having's par valiye 67 s, 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares i

share capital,

In the event of liquidation of the Cornpany,
distribution will be in sroportian to the propo:

f. Objective for manzging capltal

The Company maintalns an actively managed capital base to ¢

the heiders of equity shares will be entitled ta tecaive rémaining assets of the Company,

ents legal ownerships of shares.

rtionate amount of contribution made by the-aquity sharehtlder ta the total equity share capital,

Gver fisks inherent in the business and is m

[R8I). The adequzey of the Campany's capital is monitared Lsing, among other measures, the regulations issued by RBI

eeting the capital adequacy re

entitled 1o propertionate Vote on basis of his-cantribution to fully pait up

after distribution of all preferantial amounts, The

quirements of the local regulator, Reserve Bank of indla
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IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency ; Indian Rupees In Lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Note 22
Revenue from operations
Interest income on financlal assets measured at amortised cost:
Interest on loans
=~ Loan portfalio 1,03,596.31 71,650,27
Interest on lnvestments
= Investments in PTCs 825.25 817.80
- Debt instrumants 1,568.46 3,589.70
Interest on deposits
- Deposits with hanks 355.006 112.25
1,06,345.02 76,170,02
Fees and commission income
- Syndication, advisary & other fees 5,438.50 1,532.32
5,438.50 1,532.32
Net gain on falr value changes
Net galn/(loss) on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss
- Investments 4,110.21 986.01
Total fair value changes 4,110.21 986.01
Fair value changes:
- Realised A,024.40 1,148.13
- Unrealised 85.31 (162.12)
Total fair value changes 4,110.21 986.01
Gain on derecognition of financial Instruments measured at amortised
cost category
- Assignment Income 1,823.00 -
1,823.00 -
Total 1,17,716.73 78,688.35
Note 23
Other income
Dividend income - 5.72
Miscellaneous income - D12
- 5.84
Nate 24
Finance cost
Interest expense on financial liabilities measured at armortised cost:
Interest expense an borrowings
Loans from banks 24,085.28 13,833.84
Intérest On REPO Instruments 37.96 141.77
Cther borrowings {including Inter Corporate Deposits) 67162 153.82
Interest expense on debt securities
DBebentures 24,422.93 9,442.69
Commercial paper 637260 8,318.94
Otherinterest expense
Sequrity deposits - 55.75
Bank charges & other related costs 539.36 607.79
56,129.75 32,554.60

...



IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Notes to the financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 2013
(Currency 1 Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Erttaifoen For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Note 25
Impairment on finaneial instrumenits at amortised cost
Impairment on loans
Provision for expected cradit loss 1,251.72 (945.44)
Debts written off (net of recavery) 665.17 376.40
Impairment on investments
Pass through certificates (94.10) 50.47
Impairment on others
Undrawn lpan commitments |206.03) 125.71
Others 14.25 -
1,631.01 {392.85)
Note 26
Employee Benefits Expenses
Salaries, other allowances and bonus 10,688.14 6,962.68
Gratuity expenses 63.29 52,05
Leave encashment 86.54 43,61
Contribution to provident 3and other funds 329.24 142.30
Staff welfare expenses 95.31 71.78
Share based payiment expense 1,046.25 2,491.24
Employee shared service costs recoversd (48:48) (36,18)
12,260.29 9,728,498
Note 27
Depreciation
Depreciation of property, plant and eguipment 1,482.23 34221
Amaortisation of intangible assets 189.90 105.51
1,672.13 44772
Note 28
Other Expenses
Rent 1,703.10 758.03
Rates & taxes 58.89 B2.76
Printing and stationery 128,89 63.23
Travelling & conveyarice 552.42 240.43
Advertisement 20056 918.28
Business Promuotion 26.12 32.50
Commission & brokerage 1267 1150
Office expenses 2.266.73 562.71
Directors' fees & commission 75.86 72.91
Insurance 174.00 49,81
Communication expenses 455,77 157.16
Payment to auditors (note below) 62.51 51.16
CSR expenses (note below) 200.11 174.83
Legal & professional charges 1,081.29 633.63
Loss on sale of fixed assets (net) 18.77 93.97
Mempershig & subseriptions 10.21 115.45
Other shared service costs recovered [274.53) (71.44)
6,757.37 3,947.32
Payment to auditor includes:
a) as statutory audliors 44.69 35.43
b) as-tax auditors 3.27 3.27
c) for certification related matters 7.36 5.18
d) for other services 7.19 7.28
Total 62.51 51.16
Details for expenditure on Corpoiate Social Responsibility:
a) Gross amount required to be spent during the year 543,08 559.20
b) Amount spent during the year:
- Expenses paid in cash 200,11 17483
- Expenses vet ta be paid for - -
Total 200.11 174.83
©) Nature of expenditure:
- Capital expenditure (asset aoquisition/creation) r -
- Revenue expenditure 200.11 174,83
Taotal 200.11 174.83



IndoStar Capltal Finance Limited

Notes ta the financlal statements for the year ended 31 March 201%

(Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 29
Income taxes
Tax expense
{a) Amounts recognised in statement of profit and loss
For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018

Current tax expense
Current year 9,186.52 12,545.02

9,186.52 12,545.02
Deferred tax expense
Origination and reversal of temparsry differences 4,566.54 {1,330.11)

4,566.54 {1,330:11)
Tax expense for the year 13,753.06 11,214.91
{b) Amounts recognlsed In other comprehensive income

For the year ended 31 March 2019 For the year ended 31 March 2018
harticufaes Before tax Tax [expense) Net of tax Before tax T feupense) Net of tax
benefit benefit
Items that will not be rectassified to profit or loss
Remessurements of the delined benefit lability (asset] (20.42) 7.14 (13.28) .44 (118} .25
120.42) 7.14 {13.28) 3.44 {1.19) 2.25

{¢€) Recanclllation of effective tax rate

_ For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
Profit hefore tax 39,266.18 12,308:93
Statutory income tax rate 34.94% 34.61%
Expected income tax expense 13,721.47 11.216.08
Difference In tax rate due to:

- Effect of non-deductible expenses 37.38 40,60
- Effect of nan-taxable Income - (1.98}
- Others {5.48) (39.79)
Total tak expense 13,753.06 11,2149
Effective tax rale 35.03% 34.60%
Current tax 4,186,52 12,545.02
Deferred tax 456654 (1,330:11),

13,753.06 11,214.91

"




IndoStar Capital Finance Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

(Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 29
Incame Taxes

(d) Movement in deferved tax balances

As at 31 March 2019
Particulars et balance Recopnised In  Recognised | Netdeferred tax  Deferred tax Deferred tax
1 April 2018 profit or loss in OGI asset/liability asset lability
Deferred Tax Assets
Brovision for expected credit loss 2,297 .16 (0.43) - 2,296.73 2,296,73 -
Provision for gratuity 30.33 212 714 58.59 58.59 -
Provision for leave encashment 2514 30:24 55.38 55.38 .
Interestan the NPA Loans not accrued in books 252,93 {252.93) « - - -
Diminution in value of investments 69.56 (69.56) - - - -
Fair valuation of ESOPS 863.35 - - 853.35 863.35 -
EIR on loans 2,970.62 [1,602.69) - 1,367.93 1,367.93 -
Fair valuation of security deposits 238 (2:68) = {0.30) - {0.20)
Defarred taw liahility
Fixed asset: Impact of differénce batween tax
depreciation and depreciation /amortization charged (15.70) 146.38 130.68 130.68 -
for financial reparting year
Goadwill amortisation’ 1131122} - (1,311.22} [1,311.22)
Assignment income booked unfront - (637.03) = [637.03) (637.03)
Borrowing costs unamot tised (180,88} {887.74) - 11,068.62) - (1,068.62)
Defarred Tax assets (Liabilities) 5,314.89 (4,566.54] 7.14 1,755.49 4,712,656 (3,017.17)
(e) Movement in deferred tax balances
As at 31 March 2018
Particulars Net balance Recognised in  Recognised | Netdeferredtax  Deferred tax Deferred tax
1 April 2017 profit or loss in OCI asset/liahility asset liability
Deferred Tax Assets
Provision lor expected credit loss 2,805.67 {508.51) - 2,297.16 2.297.16 .
Pravision for graturty 1375 1797 (1.19) 30.33 .33 -
Provisian for |eave encashment 1390 11.24 25.14 25.14 .
Interest on the MPA Loans not accried in books 320.73 (67.80) 252.93 252.93
Diminution in value ol investments - 69.56 - 69.56 69.56
Fair valuation of ESOPS - 86335 863.35 B63.35
EWR on loans 215212 818.50 - 2,970.62 2,970.62 -
Fair valuation of sacurity deposits. 056 1,42 - 238 2,38
Deferred tax liabliity
Fixed asset: Impact of difference between tay
depreciation and depreciation /amar tizatian charged (13.05) (2.65) (15,70} {15.70)
for financial reperting year
Elft on borrowings (308:12) 127.24 - (180.88) . (180.88)
Deterred Tax assets (Liabilities) 4,985.96 1,330.12 (1.19) 6,314.89 6,511.47 [196.58)




IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Notes to the financial statemerits for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 30
Earnings per share (EPS)

Basic EPS calcutated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity holders by the weightad average number of equity shares outstanding duri'ng the

year,

Diluted EPS amounts are ealculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity holders (after ad
the aggregate of weightad average number of equity shares outstanding during the year and th

on conversion of all the dilutive potential etjuity shares into equity shares,

justing profit impact of dilutive potential equity shares; if any) by
e weighted average number of equity shares that would be jssuei

[u. Diluted earnings per share (%)

Particulars For the year ended 31 | For the year ended 31
March 2019 March 2018

i Profit attributable to equity holders (A)
Profit attributable to equity holders for basic and diluted EPS 25,513.12 21,194.02
il. Welghted average number of equity shares for caleulating Basic EPS (B) 9,04,30,065 7,86,47,078
iil. Weighted average number of equity shares for calculating Diluted EPS {C) 9,23,77,939 8,71,68,302
iii, Basic earnings per share () 28.21 26.95
27.62 24.31
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IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Notes ta'the financial statemeénts for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 31
Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management (continued)

(C) Market risk

Market risk i the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instrumients will fluctuate due to changes in market variables such as interest
rates. The Company primarily deploy funds in bank deposits and liquid debt securities as 2 part of its liuidity management approach. The Company
regularly reviews its average borrowing/lending cost including proportion of fixed and floating rate borrowings/loans so as te manage the impact of
changesin interest rates.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest rates will affect future cash flows or the fair values of financial instruments. The
Board has established limits on the interest rate gaps for stipulated periods. The Company monitors on a regular basis to ensure pasitions are
maintained within the established limits.

(D) Operational and business risk

Qperational risk is the risk of loss arising from systems failure, human error, fraud or external events. When controls fail to apérate effectively,
operational risks can cause damage to reputation, have legal or régufatory implications, or lead to financial loss. The Company cannot expect to
eliminate all operational risks, but it endeavours to manage these risks through a control framework and by monitoring and responding to potential
tisks. Controls include maker-checker controls, effective segregation of duties, access, autharisation and reconciliation procedures, staff education and
assessment processes, such as the use of Internal audit.



IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 31
Financial instruments — Fair values and risk management (continued)

Capital Disclosure

The Company maintains adequate capital to cover risks inherent in the business and s meeting the capital adequacy requirements of our
regulator, Reserve Bank of India { RBI). The adequacy of the Company’s capital is monitored using, among other measures, the regulations issued
by RBI.

Comipany has complied in full with all jts externally imposed capital requirements over the reported period,

The primary objectives of the Company's capital management policy are to ensure that the Company complies with externally imposed capital
requirements and maintains strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order Lo support its business and to maximise shareholder value.

The Company maintains its capital structure in line with economic conditions and the risk characteristics of its activities. The Company has
adopted a dividend distribution policy and the Board reviews the capital position on a regular basis.

Particulars As at As at As at
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
CRAR - Tier | capital (%) 21.7% 26.6% 32.1%
CRAR - Tier Il capital (%) 2.3% 0.6% 0.9%
CRAR (%) 24.0% 27.2% 33.0%




IndaStar Capital Finance Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 32
Related Party Disclosures, as required by Indian Accounting Standard 24 (Ind AS 24) are given below:

a) Relationships

I. Holding Company
Indostar Capital (Mauritius)

Il. Subsidiary Company
IndoStar Asset Advisory Private Limited
IndoStar Home Finance Private Limited

Names of other related parties with whom the Company had transactions during the year:
Key Managerial Personnel

R. Sridhar - Executive Vice-Chairman & CEO

Vimal Bhandari - Executive Director (till 30 April 2017)

Shailesh Shirall - Wholetime Director (till 28 January 2018)

Bobby Parikh - Nun-Executive Independent Director

Ravi Narain - Non-Executive Independent Director (till 9th January 2018)

Eric Schwartz - Non-Executive Independent Director (till 5 February 2018)

D. Sivanandhan - Non=Executive Independent Director (tili 5 February 2018)

Dinesh Kumar Mehrotra - Non-Executive Independent Director (from 5 February 2018)
Hemant Kaul - Non-Executive Independent Director (from 5 February 2018)

Naina Krishna Murthy - Nen-Executive Independent Director (from 5 February 2018)

B) Transactions with Key Management Personnel :

Particulars: Forthe year ended 31 For the year ended 31
March 2019 March 2018
1) Short-term employee benefits 550.00 501,90
2) ‘Commission and sitling feas to Nen-Executive Independent Directors 75.86 62.91
3) Reimbursement of expenses 0.10 4.87
4) Investment in share capital (including securities premium} - 1,000.00
5) Dividend Paid 3.17 -

Compensation of the Company's’ key managerial personnel includes salaries, non-cash benefits and contributions to post-
employment defined beneflit plan.

c) Transactions other than those with key management personnel :

Particulars: Subsidiary Companies
1) Reimbursement of expenses 2019 460.79
2018 107.62
2) Advances given (net) 2019 -
2018 29.55
3} Investiment In subsidiary 2019 14,000,00
2018 5,000.00
4) Loan given to subsidiary (net) 2019 33,500.00
2018 -
5) Interest income on loan to subsidiary 2019 1,978.90
2018 =




IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 32
Related Party Disclosures, as required by Indian Accounting Standard 24 (Ind AS 24) are given below:
d) Therelated party balances outstanding at year end are as follows:

Idi
Particulars Holding Subsidiary Companies
Company
1) Investment in share capital 2019 68,372.50 -
(including securities premium) 2018 82,433.43 -
2017 92,433.43 -
2) Investment in subsidiary 2019 - 20,073.29
2018 - 6,001.00
2017 - 1,001.00
3) Reimbursement of expenses 2019 - 408.52
2018 - 145.70
2017 - 56.64
4) Advances given (net) 2019 - -
2018 - 2955
2017 - -
5) Loans outstanding 2019 - 34,900.05
(including interest accrued) 2018 - -
2017 - -




IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 33
Set out below is the disaggregation of the revenue from contracts with customers

Particitiss For the year ended 31 For the year ended
March 2019 31 March 2018

Type of Services or service

Syndication, advisory & ather fees 5.433.50 1,53232
Total revenue from contracts with customers 5,438.50 1,532.32
Geographical markets

India 5,438.50 1,532.32

Outside Indla - -
Total revenue from contracts with customers 5,438.50 1,532.32
Timing of revenue recognition

Services transferred at a point in time 5,438.50 1,532.32

Services transferred over time = =
Total revenue from contracts with customers 5,438.50 1,532.32
Note 34
Contingent liabilities and Commitments
Particulars As at 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2018 As at 1 April 2017
Contingent liabilities
Corporate guarantee given by Company to banks 5.972.06 7,665,24 6,290.80
Capital commitments:
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account . 1,160.02 -
Amount uncalled on partly pald up shares of subsidiary - 500.00. .
Loans sanctioned not yet disbursed 1,08.233.79 85,087.58 31,244.05

In February 2018, the honarable Supreme Court of India in iis judgment clarified that certain special allowances should be considered to measure obligations
under Employees’ Pravident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 (the PF Act). There are interpretative challenges on the application of judgment
retrospectively and as such same has not been considered as contingent liabity.

Note 35

Leases

In case of assets taken un lease

The Company has taken various office premises under operaling lease. The lease payments recognized i the statement of profit & 16ss are Rs.1, 703,10 Lakhs
(March 2018: Rs.758.03 Lakhs) . The Company Is not involved in any sub leases cantracts.

The future minimum lease payments in respect of nen-cancellable operating lease as at the balance sheat date are summarized below

Particulars As at 31 March 2019 Asat 31 March 2018 As at 1 April 2017
Minimum Lease Poyments:

Mot later than one year 1,332.62 838.10 522,70
Later than one year but not later than five years 2,734.08 2,714.42 1,691.10
Later than five years - - -

Note 36

Dues to Micro, Small and Medium enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006

There are no amounts that need to be disclosed in accordance with the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 (the 'MSMED') pertaining
to micro-or smiall eaterprises, as no supplier has intimated the Company about its status as micro or small enterprises or its registration with the appropriate
autharity under MSMED.

Particulars As at 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2018
a. Principal and interast amount remaining unpaid -

b. Interest due thereon temaining unpaid

c. Interest paid by the Company n terms of Section 16 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises -

Development Act, 2006, along with the amount of the payment made to the suppller beyond the

appeinted day

d. Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid but beyond

the appeinted day dunng the period) but without adding interest specified under the Micro, Small and

Medium Enterprises Act, 2006)

e. Interest accrued and remaining unpaid - =
f. Interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues -

as ahove are actually paid to the small enterprises




IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019

(Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)
Note 37
Gratuity and other post-employment benefit plans:

The Company has an funded defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has cam

separation at 15 days basic salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of service.

Based on Ind AS 12 ‘Employee Benefits’ notified under Section 133 of the Comparies Act 2013, read to

Rules, 2014 and the Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,

A, Amount recognised In the balance sheet

Present value of the obligation as at the end of the year
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year

Net {asset) / llability to be recognized in the balance sheat

B. Change in projected benefit obligation

Projected benefit of obligation at the beginning of the year
Current service cost

Past service cost

Interest cost

Benefits paid

Addition on account of business combination

Actuarial {gam) / lass on obligation

Prajected benefit obligation at the end of the year

C. Change in plan assets

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the year
Return on plan assets

Actuarial gain/(loss)

Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year

D. Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss
Current service cost

Past service cost and loss/(gain) on curtailments and settiement
Netinterest cost

Expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss

E. Amount recognised in other comprebensive income

Actuarizl {gains) / loss

- change In financial assumption

- experiance variation

Return on plan assets, excluding amount recogaisad in net interest expense

F. Assumptions used
Discount rate
Salary growth rate

Withdrawal rate

G. Sensitivity analysis

Ressonably possible changes at the reporting date 1o one of the relevant actuarial assum

defined benefit obligation by the amounts shown below.

pleted five years ar more of service is eligible for a gratuity on

gether with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
2018, the following disclosures have been made as required by the standard:

As at 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2018 As at 1 April 2017
396.83 93.95 65.87
3.35 3.10 26.13
393.48 90.85 39.74

As at 31 March 2019

As at 31 March 2018

As at 1 Aprll 2017

93.95 65.87 51.87
58.68 3176 14.30
- 18.09 -
6.79 4,20 3.89
(7.08) (22.39) (12.49)
226.00 = -
18.49 (3.58) 8.30
396.83 93.95 65.87
3.10 2613 3343
2.18 2.00 3.01
{1.93) (0.13) (0.21)
- {24.90) (10.00)
3.35 3.10 26.13
58.68 31.76
« 18.09
4.61 2.20
£3.29 52,05
{1.32) {2.91)
19.81 (0.66)
193 013
20.42 {3.44)
As at 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2018 As at 1 April 2017
7.60% 7.50% 7.10%
6.00% 6.00% 6.00%
10% at younger ages 10% at younger ages 10% at younger ages
reducing to 6% at older reducing-to 6% at reducing to 6% at
ages older ages older apes

ptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have afiected the

. As af As at 31 March 2018
i Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Discount rate (0.5% mavement) 164.46 177,63 80.51 97.61
Salary growth rate (0.5% movement) 175.24 166.42 95,84 92.15
Withdrawal rate (10% movement) 171,38 170.08 94,90 92.86

H. Other information ;
1, Plans assets comprises 100% of Insurance funds
2. The expected contribution for the nesxt year is Rs. 76.14 Lakhs.

3. The average outstanding term of the ebligations as at valuation date 15 8,68 years,

W

gf -



IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Notesto the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency : Indlan Rupees in Lakhs)

Note3s
Employee stock option plans
The Campany provides shareibased krnployee benufits to thie employies of the Company and Subsldiary Company The felavant ditalls of the selitmes and the granl are a5 below,

A Description of share-based payment arrangements
At 31 March 2019, the Company has the lollowing share-based payment arrangements:

Share optian plans (equity seitied}
According to the Schemes, the 2mplayes selected by the Nomipation and remuneration commiités from tinfe @ tme will be aritiiled ro aptions, subject to sitfsfaction of the preseribed
vesting canditions. The contractualife {zomprising the vesting periad and the sxerciss period] of options granted Is § yiars

I. Detalls of the ESOS

Particulars ESQP Plan 2012 | ESOR Plan 2016 | ESOP Plan 2016- 11| ESQPPlan 2017 | ESOP Plan 2018
Date af Sharéeholders Appraval 30-Jul:12 09-May- 16 17-Oct-16 28-Apr-17 15:-0ec-17
Totat Number of Cplions approved 15,00,000 27,00,000 30,090,000 20,00.000 £0,00,000

Vesting Criteria iz specified for each Option Holder by the Nomination and
Remuneration Committes at the time of grant of Options,

Options can be Exercised at any af the Tollowing Exarcise Price, as may be determined
by the NRC at its sole discretion at the titme of grant of Options: (i) Fair Market Valls:
The Pricing Farmula rounded to the nearest rupee; oi{ii) Market Price rounded to the nearast rupee; oriii)
such price as may be determinéd by the NRC. However, the Exercise Price shall not be
less than the Fair Market Value of the Shares.

Optians granted undes the ESOP Plans would vest not less than 1 (one) year and not

Vesting Requirements

Maxinn term of Options granted (years) moré than 5 (five) years from the date of grant of Cptians. Options shall be capable of
belng exercised within a perind of 4 years from the Date of Vesting.

Method of Sattlement Equity

Saurce of shares Primary

Variation in terms of ESOP NA

[Methed used Tor accounting of aplions Fdir Value Methed

Il Optien Movement during the vear ended Mar 2013 i
Particulars ESOP Plan 2012 | ESOP Plan 2016 | ESOP Plan 2016 - || | E50F Plan 2007 | ESTP Plan 2018
Ko: of Options | Mo. of Options.| Ne. of Options | No. of Options | Na. of Dptisns

Vo bl Optiens Outstanding at the beglnnlng of the year 14,95,294 26,99,777 29,93,000 19,91,000 15.31,500
‘Optians Granted during the year = . 3 - 25,000
Optians Forfefted / Lapsed during the year 1,725,200 1,45,000 2,35,500. 1,672,000 1,20,500
Options Exertised during the year 11,01,894 41,500 1,97,000 - =
Number of options Qutstanding at the end of the year 2.68,200 25.,13,277 25,60,500 18,279,000 14, 36,000
Number of Optiens exercisable at the end of the year 1,36,306 2242297 5,95,100 - -
The welghited average market price ol shares exarcited during

the yzar ended 31 March 2019 8.3 6L 47230 :

Option Movement during the year endad Mer 2018

ESOP Plan 20142 | ESOP Plun 2016 | ESOF Plan 2016 - 11 | ESOP Plan 2017 | ESOP Plan 2018

Particulars No. of Options | Ho. of Options | No. of Optiens | No. of Optidns | No. of Options
No. of Options Outstanding at the beginning of the year 14,90.784 24,00,777 27,47,000 . -
Options Granted during the year 7.500 3,29,000 2,62,000 18,98, 500 15,48,500
Options Forfelted / Lapsed during the year 2,990 30,000 16,000 7,500 17,000
Options Exercised during the year : - - - .
|Number of options Qutstanding at Lhe end of the year 14,954,254 26.99,717 29,93,000 19,91,000 V4,31,500
Humber of Options exercisable at the end of the yvear 10,50,994 2%,39,277 2,73,700 - &

The weighted average market price of shares exercised during
the year endad 31 March 2018

Il Weighted Average remaining contractual [ife

Particulars ESQP Plan 2012 | ESOP Plan 2046 | €S0P Plan 201611 ESOQP Plan 2017 | ESOP plan 2014
Ranye of Exercise Price (Rs, per share) 140.00 - 437 00| 275 00 -437.00] 255,00 -437.00 | 315.00 - 437 00| 428,05 - 437,00
No.-of Options Qutstanding as on 31 March 2019 2,68,200 25,13,277 25,60,500 18,279,000 14,123,000
Contractual Life (In years) 3,29 162 4.87 7.06 7.63

V. Method and Assumptions used to estimate the fair value of options granted:
The fair value has been calculated using Uhe Black Schales Option Pricing madel.
The Assumptians used in the madel are as lollows:

Variables ESOP Plan 2012 | ESOP Plan 2016 | ESOP Plan 2016+ 1l | ESDP flan 2017 | ESOP Plan 2018
Risk Free Interest Rate Tt 8.00 T4 7.4% Z.4% 7.44
Waiighted average expected llle (in years) 1.81 2.45 .09 600 639
Expected Yolatility 410U - 5B9% | 41.0% 4400 | ALOL - 408 | 4108 4300 | 3495 - da1D%
Dividend Yield 0.5% 0.5% 0.5% 0.5% 0.5%
Weighted average exercise price (Rs. per sharc) 199.07 240.72 207.24 149,80 430,0% :

V. Effect of share-based paymant transactions on the entity’s Profit or Loss for the period:

Partlculars 31-Mar-19 31-Mar-18
Employee share based expense (Rs.) 1,046 2,491
Total ESOS resarve outstanding at the eas f the period (Rs.) 6,698 5,588
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IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Notes to the financial statements far the year ended 31 March 2019
(Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 40 Busineéss Combination

A. Brief of the Transaction:

The Company had entered into an agregment with India Infoline Finance Limited (lIFL), an. Non-Banking
Financial Company for acquisition of specified assets and liabilities of commercial vehicle segment for a total
purchase consideration of Rs. 2,41,473.00 Lakhs., which was completed on 31st March 2019.

This acquisition enables the Company to almost double (go-to-market) Infrastructure and provide a strong

base for growth of the vehicle finance business.

B. Details of Assets acquired and liabilities assumed

SrNo Particulars Amount

Assets
(i) Loans (incl. Interest accrued) (net of ECL) 2,09,283.57
{ii) Other assets 2,522.74
(A) 2,11,806.31
Liabilities
(i Other liabilities 352.00
(B) 352.00
Net assets acquired (A)-(B) 2,11,454.31
C. Computation of Goodwill
Particulars Amount
Transfer Consideration
. Cash consideration 2,41,473.00
Net assets acquired (A)-(B) 2,11,454.31
Goodwill (Excess of net assets) 30,018.69

Entire recognised goodwill is tax-deductible under the current tax regulations.

D. Details for receivables acquired under the transaction

The details of receivables acquired under the transaction are as follows:

r
. Grgss Expected credit
Particulars Fair value Contractual foss
Amount
Loans acquired 2,25,406.33 2,69,806.08 20,199.53

MNote 41 - Changes in financing liabilities.

The Company dois not have any financing activities which affects the capital and asset structure of the
Company without the use of cash and cash equivalents.

ks



IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Notes ta the financial statements for the period ended 31 March 2019
(Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 42
Explanation of transition to Ind AS:

These are the Company's first financlal statements prepared [n accordance with Ind AS. For the year ended 31 March 2018; the Campany had prepared its
financial statements in accordance with Companies [Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, notified under Section 123 of the Act and other relevant provisions of the
Act (previous GAAP').

The financial statements far the currént vear have been prepared under Ind AS.

The accounting policles set'oul In note 2 have been applied in preparing these financial statements far the year ended 31 March 2012 including the comparative
information and In the preparation of an opéning Ind AS balanice sheet at 1 April 2017 (the “transition date”).

In preparing opening Ind AS baiance sheet and In presenting the comparative information, the Company has adjusted amounts reported in financial statements
prepared in accordance with previous GAAP. An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the financial performance, cash
flows and financial position is set out in the following tables and the notes that accompany the tables,

Optional exemptions availed and mandatory exceptions
In prepating the first Ind AS financial statements, the Company hias applied the below menticned optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions,

A, Optional exemptions availed

1. Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets

The Company has availed the exemption available under Ind A5 101 to continue the carrying value for all of its property, plant 2nd equipment and Intangibles as
recoguised in the financial statemients as at the date of transition to Ind AS, measured as pér the prévious GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of
transition (1 Apqil 2017).

2, Deemed cost for investment in subsidiaries ;
The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of its investments in subsidiaries as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of
transition to Ind AS, Accordingly, the Company has measured all its investments in subsidiaries at thelr prévious GAAP carrying value.

B. Mandatory Exceptions

1. Estimates

On assessment of the estimates made under the previous GAAP financial statements, the Company has concluded. that there is ng necessity to revise the
estimates under Ind AS, 55 there is no objective evidence of an error in those estimates. However, estimales that ware raquired under Ind AS but not required
under previous GAAP are made by the Company for the relevant reporting dates reflecting conditions existing as at that date. Key estimates considered In
preparation of the financial staternents that were not required under the previous GAAP are Jisted below:

- Determination of the discounted value for financial instruments carried are amortised cost.

~lmpairment of financial assets based on the expected credh loss model.

2. Classification and measurement of financial assets

As permitted under Ind AS 101, Company has determined the classification of financial assets based on facts and circumstances that exist on the date of
transition. In line with Ind AS 101, measurement of financial assets accounted at amortised cost has been done retrospectively except where the same is
Impracticable.

3. Employee Stock Opticn Plans:
The Company has avsiled the exemption under Ind AS 101 for the options which have been issued and the vesting period has expiced prior to date of transition.

Reconciliation of net worth as per previous GAAP and that computad under Ind AS

Particulars As on As on
1 April 2017 31 March 2018

Met worth under pravious GAAP 1,90,041.56 2,14,599.32
Summary of Ind AS adjustments

Provisian far expected credit loss on financial assets [4,845.98) (3,574.22)
Effective interest rate adjustment on loans and advances '(5,014.37) (7,152.35)
Fair valuation of security depasit (2.78) {6:87)
Marked-to-market gain/{loss) an financial instruments - {201.00)
Effective interest rate adjustment on borrowings 29712 185.38
Provisian for gratuity - (3.22)
Deferred tax on Ind AS 3,237.28 4,553.30
Total Ind AS adjustinents \6,328.73) |6,198.98)

Net worth under Ind AS 1,83.712.83 2.08,400.34




IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Notes to the financial statemenits far the period ended 31 March 2019
(Currency; Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 42

Reconciliation of total comprehensive Incorie ag per previous GAAP and that computed under Ind AS

Partitalars Far the year ended 31
March 2018

Profits as per previous GAAP 23,557.76
Summary of Ind AS adjustments

In the statement of profit and loss:

Provision for expacted credit loss on financial assets 1,271.76
Effective interest rate adjustment on loans and advances (2,137.98)
Fair valuation of security deposit (4.09)
Marked-to-market gain/{loss) on finandial instruments (201.00)
Effective Interest rate adjustment on borrowings (111.74)
Provision for gratuity (3.22)
Fair valuation of emplayee stock options (2,491.24)
Deferred tax on Ind AS 1,316,02
Tatal Ind AS adjustments (2,361.:49)

Total comprehensive income as per Ind AS

e

21,196.27



IndoStar Caplial Finante Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 Magch 2019

[Currency : Indian Rupees In Lakhs)

Note 43- Asser liabllity management

Partieulsry 1 day to30/31 | Overone month Dugr Zmonths | Quer3months | Over & monthsto| Over 1yearto3 | Over3yearsto5 Quer 5'years
days (one month)| 1o 2 months upto Tmonths: | upto & months 1 year years yeéars

Lizbilities: ]

Borrowings from banks 15,887.73 8,787.68 13,361.03 28,315.56 47,834,63 1,61,487.25 59,785.73 503.90

Market barrowings 25,702:33 33,064,858 24,085.98 1,22,275:51 1,30,526.19 1,44,330.65 53,519.58 -

Assats:

Loans & adyancas 26,983.21 16,985.19 1651652 55,238.36 1,41,456.37 4,62,553.23 1,51,013.41 147 ,564.70

Investments 30.085.81 = - - - . - 20,073.25

I addition to the investments shawn In the tzble above, the Tompany also has cash & equivalants and undrawn funding |ines a5 under

- Cash & Cash Equivalents (refer note 3]
- Bank balances-other than cash apd cash
eqlivalents [referinate 4}
Lindrawn funding lines
Total

1,04,837.72
3,558.59

68 A30.00

———




IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2019
{Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Note 44- Exposure to real estate sector

Cateory As at Asat _ Asat
31 March 2019 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
Direct exposure
1 Residential Mortgages
A Lending Tully secured by mortgages on residential property that s or will be| 1.29,493.18 1,04,059.47 43,565.67
occupied by the borrower or that is rented; {Individual housing leans up to Rs.15
lakhs may be shown separately)
li.  Commercial Real Estate
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate’s (office buildings, 4,03,224.88 3,02,995.61 2,07,104.04
retall space; multipurpose commercial premises, multi-family residential
buildings, multi-tenanted commerctal premises, industrial or warehouse space,
hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, ete.). Exposure would
also include non-furid based (NFB) Himits;
fil.  Investments In Mortgage Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitised
exposures
- Residential Nil Nil Nl
- Commercial Real Estate il NI Ml
Indirect Exposure
B Fund based and nan-fund based exposures on National Housing Bank (NHB) and Housing 54.972.35 £,000.00 1,000.00
Finance Compames (HFCs)
Note 45- Exposure to capital market
As at. As at As at
31 March 2018 31 March 2018 1 April 2017
1 Directinvestment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and units of . . -
equity-oriented mutial funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in corporate
debt;
2 Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on ¢lean basis to =
individuals: for investment In shares [including IPOs [ ESOPs), convertible bonds,
canveriible debentures, and units of equity-oriented mutial funds;
3 Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible 19,000.00 55,410,00 18.000.00

debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security;

4 Advances for any other purpases to the extent secured by the collateral seaurity of shares
or convertible boads or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds
i.e. where the primary security. other than shares / convertible honds / convertible
debentures / units of equity oriented mutual funds 'does not fully cover the advances:

5 Secured and unsecured advances 1o stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of
stockbrokers and market makers;

[ Loans sanctioned to corporates: against the security of shares / bonds / debsfitures or
other securlties ar on clean basis for meeting prometer’s contribution to the aquity of]
few companies in anticipation of raising resources:

7 Bridge loans to companies against expected eguity flows / issues;
B All exposures ta Ventare Capitai Funds (both registered and unregistered)

W,
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Notes to the financial staternents for the year ended 31 March 2019

{Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Nota 46- Other Disclosures Pursuant to the RBI Master Directions, 2016

| - Break up of 'Provisions and Contingencies’ shown under the head Expenditure in Profit and Loss Account

Total Exposure of the NBFC on barrowers / customers

2 For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars 5
31 March 2019 31 March 2018
1 Pravisions for depreciation o Investment {94,10) 50.47
2 Provision towards NPA (1.744.62) [532.13)
3 Provision made towards [ncome tax 9,192.43 12,545.02
4 Other Provision and Coritingancies [191.78) 125.71
5 Provigion for Standard Assels 2,996.34 (413.31)
1l - Concentration of Advances
Particulars As at 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2018
1 Total Advances to twenty largest borrowers 3,74,895.85 3,66,493.26
3 Percentgge of Advances to twenty largest borrowers to Total Advances 3540 61.8%
of the NBFC
11l - Concentration of Exposures
Particulars As at 31 March 2019 As at 31 March 2018
I Total Exposure to twenty largest borrowers /customers 4,31,189.65 4,04,833.26
z Percentage of Exposures to twenty largest borrowers [ customers te ,
37.4% 59.4%

IV - Concentration of NPAs

Particulars

As at 31 March 2019

As at 31 March 2018

i |Total Exposure to top four NPA accounts

1,380.24

5,944.78

V - Sectorwise NPA (% of NPA to Total Advances in that sector)

Clasing balarice

Particulars As at 31 March 2019 | Asat 31 March 2018
1 Agriculture and allied activities -
2 MSME -
3 Corpurate borrowers 1.1%
4 Services - -
5 Unsecured personal toans - -
6 Autoloans 0.4% -
7 Qther personal loans = =
Vi - Movement of NPAs
Particulars Asat 31 March 2019 | As at 31 March 2018
Net NPAS to Net Advances (%) 1.61% 1.02%
Movement of NPAs (Gross)
Opening balance { Refer Note Below ) 9,432.14 19,618.43
Additions during the year/period 26,178.97 2,091,82
Reductions during the year/periad {7,904.598) (12,278.12)
Closing balance 27,706.13 9,432.14
Movement of Net NPAs
Opening balance 5,868.29 15,622.45
Additions during the year/period 15,319.54 1,606.01
Reductions during the year/period (4,866.72) {11,260.17)
Clesing balance 16,421.10 5,968.29
Movement of pravisions for NPAs [excluding provisions on standard
assets)
Operning balance 3,453.85 3,995.98
Provisions made during the year/period 10,859:43 485.81
Write-off / write<back of excess provisions {3,038.26) {1,017.94)
11,285.02 3,463.85

Note : The figures for previous year have been reported as per IND AS methodology , which includes loan of Rs, 10780.35

Lakhs which was not an NPA as per RBI regulations.



Vit-- Details of assignment trasactions undertaken during the period:

For the year ended For the year ended
Purticulus 31 March 2019 31 March 2018
i Ne. of accounts 2,928 -
2 Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts assigned 23,817.25 -
3 Aggregate consideration 25,640.25 -
4 Additional consideration realized in respect of accaunts transferred in B
earlier years
5 Aggregate gain / loss over nat book value 1,823.00 2
Vili - Details of financial assets sold to Asset Reconstruciton/Securitsation Companies during the period:
Partieutsss For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2018 31 March 2018
1 No. of accounts 4 )
2 Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts assigned 1,199.11 -
3 Aggregate consideration 750.00. -
4 Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts transferred in -
5 Aggregate pain / (loss) over net book value {449.11) -

IX - Customer Complaints

Particulars

As at March 31, 2019

1 No. of complaints pending at the beginning of the period’

2 No. of complaints recaived during the pariod 60
3 No. of complaints redressed during the period 57
4 No. of complaints pending at the end of the peticd 3

Noted7-  Changes in (iabilities

The Company does not have any financing activities which affects the capital and asset structure of the Company without the use of

cash and cash equivalants.

pr——




IndoStar Capital Finance Limitad
Notes to the financial statemets for the year ended 31 March 2019
{Currency : Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Bisel

by Sys ¥imp Non-Banking Financial (Non-Deposit Aecepting or Halding) Compantes Prudontial
Norms (Resarva Bank) Birections, 2015

Particulars

As at 31 March 2018

Audited

(1)

Liabilities side :
Loans and advances-avalled by the NBFCs
Inclusive of interest sccrued thareon but hot pald:

(3} Bebenture - Sezipad

* Unsecured

(b} Deferred Credits

(e} Terrn Loane

{6} Imer<orporate loans and borrowing
{e] Commercial Papar

(1) Public Déposits {Refer Note 1 below)
(g} ©ther Laans

Amount outstanding Amount overdug

3,20,840.52 -

305,394, 74 H
2,03,548.04, £
29,115,54,

27,579.78

(2}

Break-up of (1){f) above {Dutstanding

public deposits inclusive of Interest agérued
thereon but not pald):

{a) I thie form of Unsecured debentures

(b In the farm of partly seeured debentures | e
debenitures whiiré there 15 a shortfall in the value of
Security

|{€) Other public deposits

Amount autstanding Amaount ovardug

Assets side :

13)

Break-up of Loans and Advances incliding Wils
receivables {other than those includad in (4] below
k

la) Secured
b) Unsecured

[ Amuunt outstanding

9.78,708 08
67,282.86]

14

Break up of Leased Assats and stack on hire
| caunting towneds AFC aetivities

{#) Financial lease
(] Dperatiog lsass

{ii} Stock an Hire in:lhu'(r:g hirecharges under sundry debiorg

(9] Assets on hire
[b) Repassessed Assets

(i1J} Other iaans counting towards AFC Adtivitias
falLoans wherg aesets have been repossessud
(] Loahs other than {a} above

(I} LEate assets Including lease rentals under sundry debars ;

Amount autstanding —’

(51

Braak-up of Investments -

Amaunt outstanding

Cutrent Investmants -
1. Guored
(1) Sharas : |a) Equity

(b} Preference
{ii) Bebenture snd Bands
[1iH] Unies of mutual funds
(v} Government Securitios
(v} Others [Pleace specily)

2. Unguoted |
() Shares: {a) Equity

|b) Prefarance:
(il) Debertures and Bonds
(it} Uniits.of mutual funds
() Government Swcurities
Ivl Others (Piease snecilyl

Lorg Term investiants
1 Qupted
1l Shares: {a) Equiity

tb) Preference
(6} Debenturas and Bonds
(i) Uimits of sreitual funds
(iv) Government Securities
(v} Cthers (Please specify)

2. Unduoted ;

(1] Stiares- [ Ediity

{b) Preference.

{li) Debentures and Bondy

(i) Units of miatira) funds

liv) Government Securmes

(v} Others: Pags thraugh esrtificates

30,085.81)

20,073.29)

__




{6} Borrower group-wise classification of assats, d asin [3) and (4] sbove :
Pleass soe Note 2 befow

Category Amount in Rupecs [ Net of provisions |
Securad Usseeured Total
1. Related Partes **
(2] Subsidmiries . 31, 74%.98 34,749:.58
{b) Corpinies in the same group . “ -
[ ¢} Other refated parties ‘ o .
2. Dthiet than relited pacties 9,51,197,61 32,363.39] 9,83,561.01
n Investor group-wise classification of all Investments [current and long termj

in shares and secutities (both quoted and unguoted):
Mlease see note 3 helow

Market Value / Braak ~ Buok Valve
Category (tvet of Provisions)
up or {air value or NAV*

1. Helated Partfes *=

(] hubsidiaries 20,073.29 20,073,728
|b) Companies in the samie group ‘ =
() Other vetated partles E -
2Gther than reloted parties 30;085.41 30,085.81
{8} Other informialion
Particulars Amount
(i} |Gross Mon-Performing Assets
(a] Relased pantis*e ;
(b} Cher than relates partios 27,006.13

)Nt Non-Performing Assets

(al Relatod partes** ;
(b} Uthur thyn relited partieg 1547110
Hii)| Assets acqured in s lsfaction af debt :

Notes

1. Asdofioed in Parsgranh 3 [xv) of the NoniBanking Financis| Companies Accaptance of Public Deposits (eservie Bank] Ditections K116,

£ Pronagioning norms shall be applicably ss.prascrived in the REI Master Directions, 2016,

3 All Accounting Standaras and Guinance Notes issued by ICAT are applicable including for catculation af investments and other assets as also assets ucquued n

satilaciion of disht Howeser, ingrket value in respiet of nuoted investments and break up/falr valig/NaV in spect of unquatsd svestmients shaulid by disclased
wurespective ol whether they are clossified an lang 1erm or current in commn (5} abave.

As per our report of even dale attached
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For 5 R Batlibol & Co LLP IndoStar Capital Finance Limited
1 Chartered Accountants
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